HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
REGULAR MEETING - BOARD OF EDUCATION
Hartland Educational Support Service Center
February 16, 2026 — 6:30 p.m.

AGENDA

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the business of Hartland Consolidated

Schools and is not to be considered a public community meeting.

There is a time for public participation during the meeting as indicated on the agenda. Guests are expected to act with civility and
not interrupt this school business meeting. Anyone being disruptive will be asked to leave. This meeting may be recorded.

Call to Order, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational Support Service Center

A
B.
C.

E.

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda/Items for Discussion

Consent Agenda

The following items are items of a routine nature normally approved at Board meetings and will be approved by one vote
unless a board member desires to have a separate vote on any item.

1.  Approval of Minutes — January 12, 2026, Regular Meeting

2. Payment of Invoices

Superintendent’s Report

1. Lakes Elementary Happenings

Call to the Public

This portion of the agenda is for citizens to address any questions or comments to the Board. Attendees must register their
intention to participate in the public participation portion of the meeting prior to the start of the meeting. Individuals may
not register others to speak during public participation.

The Board will listen and take comments and questions under advisement but will not respond at this time. The
presiding officer will refer questions to the superintendent for investigation and respond at a later date.

Speakers are asked to express themselves in a civil manner, with due respect for the dignity and privacy of others who
may be affected by your comments. Each speaker may be limited to three (3) minutes. No participant may speak more
than once.

F.

Committee & Building Reports

Action Items

moon®>

New & Revised Policies

HCSAA Contract Extension

2025-2026 Budget Amendments

Ratifying Resolution-Bond Refunding
Resolution-Assistant Superintendent Position

Discussion ltems

A.
B.
C.

Administrator Contract Rollovers
Revised Policies 1410 and 1410.01
Pool Stairs Renovation

Information ltems

A.

B.

Future meetings: March 2, 2026, Policy Committee meeting, 6:30 p.m., March 16, 2026, Regular meeting, 6:30
p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational Support Service Center
Information Items

Adjournment



HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
REGULAR MEETING-BOARD OF EDUCATION
FEBRUARY 16, 2026

[.A.

DETAILED AGENDA

CALLTO ORDER
President Coleman will call the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Boardroom of the Educational Support
Service Center.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA/ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION
(Recommended action):
(I move) That the agenda for the February 16, 2026 regular meeting be approved.

Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: , Campbell: , Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: , Custodio: , Coleman:
CONSENT AGENDA

(Recommended action):

(I move) That the consent agenda for the February 16, 2026 regular meeting be approved.

Motion by , supported by .

Gogoleski: , Campbell: , Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: , Custodio: , Coleman:

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — JANUARY 12, 2026 REGULAR MEETING
(Recommended action): That the minutes of the January 12, 2026 regular meeting be approved.
2. PAYMENT OF INVOICES
(Recommended action): That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Chief Financial Officer,
approves the financial report as of January 31, 2026, and the payment of invoices totaling $2,146,568.62
and payroll obligations totaling $5,769,012.39.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
1. Lakes Elementary Happenings

CALLTO THE PUBLIC

COMMITTEE & BUILDING REPORTS

NEW & REVISED POLICIES (SEE ALTERNATE MOTION BELOW)

(Recommended action):

(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and the Assistant
Superintendent of Curriculum, adopts revised policy 2210 Curriculum Development-Approved Courses as
presented.

Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: , Campbell: ____, Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: |, Custodio: , Coleman:

(Recommended action):

(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and the Assistant
Superintendent of Personnel & Student Services, adopts revised policy 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of
Sex in Education Programs or Activities as presented.

Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: , Campbell: ____, Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: , Custodio: , Coleman:

Page 1 of 3



(Recommended action):

(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and the Assistant
Superintendent of Personnel & Student Services, adopts revised policy 5517.01 Bullying and Other Aggressive
Behavior Toward Students as presented.
Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: , Campbell: , Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: , Custodio: ,Coleman: ___

(Recommended action):

(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, adopts revised policy
0144.2 Board Member Ethics as presented.

Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: , Campbell: , Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: , Custodio: , Coleman:

(Recommended action):

(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, adopts new policy
“Communication” as presented.

Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: , Campbell: , Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: , Custodio: , Coleman:

NEW & REVISED POLICIES-ALTERNATE MOTION

(Recommended action):

(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, adopts revised policies
2210, 2266, 5517.01, 0144.2 and new policy “Communication” as presented.

Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: , Campbell: , Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: , Custodio: , Coleman:

I1.B. HCSAA CONTRACT EXTENSION
(Recommended action):
(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and the Assistant
Superintendent of Personnel and Student Services, approves the HCS Administrative Association contract
extension as presented.
Motion by , supported by .
Gogoleski: , Campbell: ____, Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: _, Custodio: , Coleman:

I.C. 2025-26 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
(Recommended action):
(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Chief Financial Officer, approves the
2025/26 budget amendments as presented.

Motion by , supported by
Gogoleski: , Campbell: , Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: , Custodio: , Coleman:

11.D. RATIFYING RESOLUTION-BOND REFUNDING
(Recommended action):
(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Chief Financial Officer, approves
the bond refunding ratifying resolution as presented.

Motion by , supported by
Gogoleski: , Campbell: , Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: , Custodio: , Coleman:

Page 2 of 3



Il.E.

LA,

[1.B.

.C.

IV.A.

IV.B

RESOLUTION-ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT POSITION

(Recommended action):

(I move) That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Jeff Scott, approves the resolution regarding
the search process for the position of Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction as presented.
Motion by , supported by
Gogoleski: , Campbell: , Shaw: , Keller: , Scott: __, Custodio: ,Coleman: ___

ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT ROLLOVERS
For discussion

REVISED POLICIES 1410 AND 1410.01
For discussion

POOL STAIRS RENOVATION
For discussion

FUTURE MEETINGS
March 2, 2026, Policy Committee meeting, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational Support Service Center
March 16, 2026, Regular meeting, 6:30 p.m., Boardroom, Hartland Educational Support Service Center

INFORMATION ITEMS
ADJOURNMENT

Page 3 of 3



Hartland Consolidated Schools
Regular Meeting-Board of Education
January 12, 2026

Minutes-Proposed

Members present: K. Coleman, C. Shaw, J. Campbell, G. Keller, D. Custodio, G. Gogoleski, J. Scott
Members absent: None

Admin. Present: C. Hughes, R. Bois, K. Gregory, D. Minsker, S. Usher

President Coleman called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Boardroom of the Hartland Educational Support Service
Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

1/12/26 AGENDA APPROVED
Motion by Shaw, supported by Keller, that the agenda for the January 12, 2026 regular meeting be approved as
presented.
Gogoleski: yes, Campbell: yes, Shaw: yes, Keller: yes, Scott: yes, Custodio: yes, Coleman: yes
Motion carried 7-0.

1/12/26 CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED
Motion by Shaw, supported by Custodio, that the consent agenda for the January 12, 2026 regular meeting be
approved.
Gogoleski: yes, Campbell: yes, Shaw: yes, Keller: yes, Scott: yes, Custodio: yes, Coleman: yes
Motion carried 7-0.
1. DECEMBER 15, 2025 MINUTES APPROVED
That the minutes of the December 15, 2025 regular meeting be approved.
2. PAYMENT OF INVOICES
That the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Chief Financial Officer, approves the financial
report as of December 31, 2025, and the payment of invoices totaling $2,514,619.35 and payroll obligations
totaling $3,401,617.39.

SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT
Superintendent Hughes introduced Principal Reck who talked about the Wisetime program at Village Elementary.
Superintendent Hughes introduced Mr. Usher who gave an update on technology in the district.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
Members of the public addressed the board.

SCHOOL OF CHOICE
Assistant Superintendent of Personnel & Student Services, Kate Gregory, talked about the future of open enrollment for
school of choice.

HIGH SCHOOL ENGLISH TRIP
Superintendent Hughes introduced Assistant Principal Jessica Guss and teachers Jen Lhota and Elaine Bell who talked
about the proposed 2027 summer trip to Ireland & England.

Motion by Scott, supported by Custodio, to set aside policy allowing agenda item II.B to be treated as an action item, and
approve the proposed High School English trip as presented.

Gogoleski: yes, Campbell: yes, Shaw: yes, Keller: yes, Scott: yes, Custodio: yes, Coleman: yes

Motion carried 7-0.

Page 1 of 2



FUTURE MEETINGS
President Coleman noted the next meeting will be a policy committee meeting on January 26, 2026, and a regular
meeting on February 16, 2026 at 6:30 p.m. in the Boardroom at the Hartland Educational Support Service Center.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 7:58 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
T e
(T gy ritin—s

Jeff Campbell
Board Secretary

Renee Braden
Recording Secretary

Page 2 of 2



Check registers and ACH payments:

HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 16, 2026
EXPENDITURES FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2026

[ pate || Description | [ General Fund | [ Athletics |[ Cafeteria | [ Capital Proj | | Debt | [ Activity ] | TOTAL
01/05/2026  A/P Check Run $  82,980.85 $ 82,980.85
01/08/2026  A/P Check Run $ 318,869.62 § 2,05465 § 3278834 § 4,802.90 $ 18,925.04 $ 377,440.55
01/12/2026 _ A/P Check Run $ 1,034.00 $ 1,034.00
01/16/2026  A/P Check Run $ 187,245.91 $ 1047573 $§ 34,670.81 $  33,124.23 $ 9,227.56 $ 27474424
01/22/2026 _ A/P Check Run $ 427,966.51 $ 1,390.19 $§ 2113215 $§  52,851.10 $ 18,290.81 $ 521,630.76
01/29/2026  A/P Check Run $ 45510792 § 1,21014  § 27,198.12 _§ 625.00 $ 2,994.49 $ 487,135.67
01/31/2025  Void Checks $ (210.00) $ (117.00) _$ (327.00)
01/05/2026  Merchant Fees (Comm Ed) $ 9,071.20 $ 9,071.20
01/31/2026  Bank Fees $ 198.60 $ 198.60
01/06/2026  EDUSTAFF - ACH $ 5,333.75 $ 5,333.75
01/02/2026  EDUSTAFF - ACH $ 112,254.97 $  112,254.97
01/16/2026  EDUSTAFF - ACH $ 101,881.56 $ 101,881.56
01/30/2026  EDUSTAFF - ACH $ 125,668.46 $  125,668.46
01/14/2026  Arbiter Deposit - Athletic Officials $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
01/27/2026 _ Arbiter Deposit - Athletic Officials $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
01/28/2026  PNC VISA - ACH $  39,521.01 $ 39,521.01

TOTAL $1,790,909.51 $ 15130.71 $ 11578942 $ 174,384.08 $ - $ 50,354.90 $ 2,146,568.62
Payroll and Benefit expenses:

[ pate || Description | [ NetPay || Federal Taxes |[ State Taxes || Retirement | | Other | [ Health Equity | | TOTAL |
01/02/2026 1/2/2026 PAYDATE $ 88040577 § 304,364.77 $§ 46,403.93 $ 449,708.08 $ 48,683.99 $ (32,054.92) $ 2,147,219.70
01/16/2026 1/16/2026 PAYDATE $ 759,804.79 § 256,200.20 § 39,567.83 $ 426483.14 $ 46,025.33 $ (34,224.92) $ 1,493,856.37
01/30/2026 1/30/2026 PAYDATE $ 860413.87 § 285,781.89 ** $ 439,658.20 $  46,759.61 $ - $ 1,632,613.57
01/29/2026 UAAL $ 424,123.63 $  424,123.63

JAN HEALTH EQUITY CLAIMS $  71,199.12 $ 71,199.12

TOTAL $2,500,624.43 $ 846,346.86 $ 85971.76  $1,739,973.05 $ 141,468.93 $ 4,919.28 $ 5,769,012.39

** Paid in February 2026




2/9/26, 10:53 AM

Book
Section
Title
Code
Status

Legal

Adopted

Last Revised

BoardDocs® PL

Policy Manual
POSTPONED 11-2025
CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT- APPROVED COURSES

po2210

M.C.L. 380.1282, 380.1166a
Reference: Pupil Accounting Manual 2019-2020, Michigan Department of Education

January 28, 2008

June 8, 2020

2210 - CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT- APPROVED COURSES

The Board of Education recognizes its responsibility for the quality of the educational program of the schools. To this end,
the curriculum shall be developed, evaluated, and adopted on a continuing basis and in accordance with a plan for
curriculum growth established by the Superintendent.

For purposes of this policy and consistent communication throughout the District, the curriculum shall be defined as:

A. the courses of study, subjects, classes, and organized activities provided by the school;

B. learning activities approved by the Board for individuals or groups of students and expressed in terms of specific
instructional objectives or class periods;

C. all the planned activities of the schools, including formal classroom instruction and out-of-class activity, both
individual and group, necessary to accomplish the educational goals of the District.

The Board directs that the curriculum of this District:

A. provides grade-appropriate instruction on career development in each grade level from kindergarten through 12th;

B. provides instruction in courses required by statute and State Department of Education regulations; any State
recommendations need board approval before implementation; [as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy committee

meeting]

C. ensures, to the extent feasible, that special learning needs of students are provided for in the context of the regular
program or classroom and provides for effective coordination with programs or agencies that are needed to meet
those needs that cannot be dealt with in the regular program or classroom;

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login#

13



2/9/26, 10:53 AM BoardDocs® PL
D. isbe consistent with the District's philosophy and goals and ensures the possibility of their achievement;

E. incorporates State-recommended performance standards for students as the basis for determining how well each
student is achieving the academic outcomes for each area of the District's core curriculum;

F. at the high school level, considers alternatives to the Carnegie Unit as a method for determining student progress
toward receiving course credit;

G. allows for the development of individual talents and interests as well as recognizes that learning styles of students
may differ;

I. utilizes a variety of learning resources to accomplish the educational goals;

J. encourages students to utilize guidance and counseling services in their academic and career planning.

As the educational leader of the District, the Superintendent shall be responsible to the Board for the development and
evaluation of curriculum and the preparation of courses of study.

The Superintendent shall make progress reports to the Board periegicatbyannually.[as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy
committee meeting]

The Superintendent may conduct such innovative programs as are deemed to be necessary to the continuing growth of the
instructional program and to better ensure accomplishment of the District's educational goals.

The Superintendent shall report each such innovative program to the Board along with its objectives, evaluative criteria,
and costs before implementation.[as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy committee meeting]

Approved Courses

The Board shall adopt a list of the individual courses that have been approved. The list shall include courses offered by the
District for credit or grade promotion and shall be used when determining which courses may be included in membership
for State aid purposes and for auditing purposes when examining the membership counted for State school aid on the
count days. The list of approved courses shall include traditional offerings and courses offered through other means, such
as experiential learning courses, online courses, and all courses offered in shared time programs under appropriate
provisions of the State School Aid Act (M.C.L. 388.1766b). The list of approved courses shall include all extended learning
opportunities associated with each course and a description of each such opportunity. The list shall also include a
description of the content of each approved course,—afg documentation related to course approval (including the list of
approved courses for membership purposes), and documentation related to the calculation of instructional time for each
approved course.

Unless the Board disapproves, the Superintendent may proceed to conduct the program.

The Board directs the Superintendent to pursue actively State and Federal aid in support of the District's innovative
activities.

M.C.L. 380.1282, 380.1166a

Reference: Pupil Accounting Manual 2024-2025284+9-20628, Michigan Department of Education

Revised 6/10/19

© Neola 20205

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3



2/9/26, 10:53 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section POSTPONED 11-2025

Title NONDISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF SEX IN EDUCATION PROGRAMS OR
ACTIVITIES

Code po2266

Status

Legal 20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq., Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (Title IX)

20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq., The Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act
of 2004 (IDEIA)

42 U.S.C. 2000c et seq., Title IV of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.

42 U.S.C. 2000e et seq.

42 U.S.C. 1983

34 C.F.R. Part 106

OCR's Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance (2001)

20 U.S.C. 1092(F)(6)(A)(V)

34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(10)

34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(8)

34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(30)

Adopted October 12, 2020

Last Revised July 1, 2024

2266 - NONDISCRIMINATION ON THE BASIS OF SEX IN EDUCATION PROGRAMS OR ACTIVITIES
Introduction

The Board of Education of the Hartland Consolidated School District (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” or “the District”)
does not discriminate on the basis of sex-finetuding-sexual-orientation-ergenderidentity)-[as discussed at the 1-26-26
policy committee meeting], in its education programs or activities, and is required by Title IX of the Education
Amendments Act of 1972, and its implementing regulations, not to discriminate in such a manner. The requirement not to
discriminate in its education program or activity extends to admission and employment. The Board is committed to
maintaining an education and work environment that is free from discrimination based on sex, including sexual harassment.

The Board prohibits Sexual Harassment that occurs within its education programs and activities. When the District has

actual knowledge of Sexual Harassment in its education program or activity against a person in the United States, it shall
promptly respond in a manner that is not deliberately indifferent.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 114



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

Pursuant to its Title IX obligations, the Board is committed to eliminating Sexual Harassment and will take appropriate
action when an individual is determined responsible for violating this policy. Board employees, students, third-party vendors
and contractors, guests, and other members of the School District community who commit Sexual Harassment are subject
to the full range of disciplinary sanctions set forth in this policy. The Board will provide persons who have experienced
Sexual Harassment ongoing remedies as reasonably necessary to restore or preserve access to the District’s education
programs and activities.

Coverage

This policy applies to Sexual Harassment that occurs within the District’s education programs and activities and that is
committed by a member of the School District community or a Third Party.

This policy does not apply to Sexual Harassment that occurs off school grounds, in a private setting, and outside the scope
of the District’s education programs and activities; such Sexual Misconduct/Sexual Activity may be prohibited by the
Student Code of Conduct if committed by a student, or by Board policies and administrative guidelines, applicable State
and/or Federal laws and/or Employee/Administrator Handbook(s) if committed by a Board employee.

Consistent with the U.S. Department of Education’s implementing regulations for Title IX, this policy does not apply to
Sexual Harassment that occurs outside the geographic boundaries of the United States, even if the Sexual Harassment
occurs in the District’s education programs or activities. Sexual Harassment that occurs outside the geographic boundaries
of the United States is governed by the Student Code of Conduct if committed by a student, or by Board policies and
administrative guidelines, applicable State and/or Federal laws and/or Employee/Administrator Handbook(s) if committed
by a Board employee.

Definitions

Words used in this policy shall have those meanings defined herein; words not defined herein shall be construed according
to their plain and ordinary meanings.

Sexual Harassment: "Sexual Harassment” means conduct on the basis of sex that satisfies one or more of the following:

A. A Board employee conditioning the provision of an aid, benefit, or service of the District on an individual’s
participation in unwelcome sexual conduct (often called “quid pro quo” harassment);

B. Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive, and objectively offensive that it
effectively denies a person equal access to the District’s education program or activity; or

C. “Sexual assault” as defined in 20 U.S.C. 1092(f)(6)A(v), or “dating violence” as defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(10),
“domestic violence” as defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(8), or “stalking” as defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291(a)(30).

== = | A = = U = = S 7 © = S )]
directed against another person, without the consent of the victim,
including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent, and the "nonforcible" sex offenses of Incest and
Statutory Rape. Sexual assault includes rape, sodomy, sexual assault with an object, criminal sexual contact
(f.k.a. fondling),fondling, incest, and statutory rape.

!

1. Rape is the carnal knowledge of a person (i.e., penetration, no matter how slight, of the genital or anal
opening of a person), without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of
giving consent because of age or because of temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity.

2. Sodomy is oral or anal sexual intercourse with another person, without the consent of the victim, including
instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of age or because of temporary or
permanent mental or physical incapacity.

3. Sexual Assault with an Object is using an object or instrument to unlawfully penetrate, however slightly, the
genital or anal opening of the body of another person, without the consent of the victim, including instances
where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of age or because of temporary or permanent mental
or physical incapacity. An “object” or “instrument” is anything used by the offender other than the offender’s
genitalia.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

iey=Criminal Sexual Contact (f.k.a.
Fondllng) is the intentional touchlng of the clothed or unclothed body parts, without consent, of the victim for
the purpose of sexual degradation, sexual gratification, or sexual humiliation; or the forced touching by the
victim of the other individual’s clothed or unclothed body parts, without consent of the victim, for the purpose
of sexual degradation, sexual gratification, or sexual humiliation. This includes instances where the victim is
incapable of giving consent because of age or incapacity due to temporary or permanent mental or physical
impairment or intoxication for the purpose of sexual degradation, sexual gratification, or sexual humiliation.
5. Incest is sexual intercourse between persons who are related to each other within the degrees wherein

marriage is prohibited by State law.

6. Statutory Rape is sexual intercourse with a person who is under the statutory age of consent as defined by
State law.

7. Consent refers to words or actions that a reasonable person would understand as agreement to engage in the
sexual conduct at issue. A person may be incapable of giving consent because of age or because of
temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity. A person who is incapacitated is not capable of giving
consent.

8. Incapacitated refers to the state where a person does not understand and/or appreciate the nature or fact of
sexual activity due to the effect of drugs or alcohol consumption, medical condition, disability, or due to a
state of unconsciousness or sleep.

D. “Domestic violence” includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by:
1. a current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim;
2. a person with whom the victim shares a child in common;
3. a person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse or intimate partner;

4. a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the
jurisdiction in which the crime occurred; or

5. any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person’s acts under the
domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction in which the crime occurred.

E. “Dating violence” means violence committed by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or
intimate nature with the victim. The existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on consideration of
the length of the relationship, the type of relationship, and the frequency of interaction between the persons
involved in the relationship.

F. “Stalking” means engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person
to - (1) fear for the person’s safety or the safety of others; or (2) suffer substantial emotional distress.

Complainant: "Complainant” means an individual who is alleged to be the victim of conduct that could constitute Sexual
Harassment.

Respondent: "Respondent” means an individual who has been reported to be the perpetrator of conduct that could
constitute Sexual Harassment.

Parties: "Parties" shall include complainant, respondent, and parent/guardian if under eighteen (18). (per J.
Scott & K. Gregory discussion on 2-4-26)

Formal Complaint: "Formal Complaint” means a document filed by a Complainant or signed by the Title IX Coordinator
alleging Sexual Harassment against a Respondent and requesting that the District investigate the allegation(s) of Sexual
Harassment. At the time of filing a Formal Complaint with the District, a Complainant must be participating in or attempting
to participate in the District’s education program or activity. A “document filed by a complainant” means a document or
electronic submission (such as by electronic mail or through an online portal that the Board provides for this purpose) that
contains the Complainant’s physical or digital signature, or otherwise indicates that the Complainant is the person filing the
Formal Complaint. Where the Title IX Coordinator signs a Formal Complaint, the Title IX Coordinator is not a Complainant
or a party to the Formal Complaint and must not have a conflict of interest or bias for or against complainants or
respondents generally or an individual complainant or respondent.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

Actual Knowledge: “Actual knowledge” means notice of Sexual Harassment or allegations of Sexual Harassment to the
District’s Title IX Coordinator, or any District official who has authority to institute corrective measures on behalf of the
Board, or any Board employee. The mere ability or obligation to report Sexual Harassment or to inform a student about
how to report Sexual Harassment, or having been trained to do so, does not qualify an individual as one who has authority
to institute corrective measures on behalf of the District. “"Notice” includes, but is not limited to, a report of Sexual
Harassment to the Title IX Coordinator. This standard is not met when the only District official with actual knowledge is the
Respondent.

Supportive Measures: “Supportive measures” means non-disciplinary, non-punitive individualized services offered as
appropriate, as reasonably available, and without fee or charge to the Complainant or the Respondent before or after the
filing of a Formal Complaint or where no Formal Complaint has been filed. Such measures are designed to restore or
preserve equal access to the District’s education program or activity without unreasonably burdening the other party,
including measures designed to protect the safety of all parties or the District’s educational environment, or deter Sexual
Harassment. Supportive measures may include counseling, extensions of deadlines or other course-related adjustments,
modifications of work or class schedules, school/campus escort services, mutual restrictions of contact between the parties,
changes in work locations), leaves of absence, increased security and monitoring of certain areas of the campus (including
school buildings and facilities), and other similar measures.

Education Program or Activity: “"Education program or activity” refers to all operations of the District, including but not
limited to in-person and online educational instruction, employment, extracurricular activities, athletics, performances, and
community engagement and outreach programs. The term applies to all activity that occurs on school grounds or on other
property owned or occupied by the Board. It also includes locations, events and circumstances that take place off-school
property/grounds over which the Board exercises substantial control over both the Respondent and the context in which the
Sexual Harassment occurs.

School District community: “School District community” refers to students and Board employees (i.e., administrators,
and professional and classified staff), as well as Board members, agents, volunteers, contractors, or other persons subject
to the control and supervision of the Board.

Third Parties: "Third Parties” include, but are not limited to, guests and/or visitors on School District property (e.g.,
visiting speakers, participants on opposing athletic teams, parents), vendors doing business with, or seeking to do business
with the Board, and other individuals who come in contact with members of the School District community at school-related
events/activities (whether on or off District property).

Inculpatory Evidence: “Inculpatory evidence” is evidence that tends to establish a Respondent’s responsibility for alleged
Sexual Harassment.

Exculpatory Evidence: “"Exculpatory evidence” is evidence that tends to clear or excuse a Respondent from allegations of
Sexual Harassment.

Day(s): Unless expressly stated otherwise, the term “day” or “days” as used in this policy means business day(s) (i.e., a
day(s) that the Board office is open for normal operating hours, Monday - Friday, excluding State-recognized holidays).

Eligible Student: “Eligible Student” means a student who has reached eighteen (18) years of age or is attending an
institution of postsecondary education.

Title IX Coordinator(s)

The Board of Education designates and authorizes the following individual(s) to oversee and coordinate its efforts to comply
with Title IX and its implementing regulations:

Kate Gregory

Assistant Superintendent of Personnel and Student Services
810-626-2111

9525 E. Highland Rd.

Howell, MI 48843

kategregory@hartlandschools.us

Anna Kulas Rosenthal

Human Resource Specialist

(810) 626-2129

9525 E. Highland Road

Howell, MI 48843
annakulasrosenthal@hartlandschools.us

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

The Title IX Coordinator shall report directly to the Superintendent. Questions about this policy should be directed to the
Title IX Coordinator.

The Superintendent shall notify applicants for admission and employment, students, parents or legal guardians of
elementary and secondary school students, Board employees, and all unions or professional organizations holding collective
bargaining or professional agreements with the Board of the following information:

The Board of Education of the Hartland Consolidated School District does not discriminate on the basis of sex in its
education program or activity, and is required by Title IX and its implementing regulations not to discriminate in such a
manner. The requirement not to discriminate in its education program or activity extends to admission and employment.
The District’s Title IX Coordinator(s) are:

Kate Gregory

Assistant Superintendent of Personnel and Student Services
810-626-2111

9525 E. Highland Rd.

Howell, MI 48843

kategregory@hartlandschools.us

Anna Kulas Rosenthal

Human Resource Specialist

(810) 626-2129

9525 E. Highland Road

Howell, MI 48843
annakulasrosenthal@hartlandschools.us

Any inquiries about the application of Title IX and its implementing regulations to the District may be referred to the Title IX
Coordinator(s), the Assistant Secretary for the U.S. Department of Education’s Office for Civil Rights, or both.

The Board has adopted a grievance process that provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of student and employee
complaints alleging any action that is prohibited by Title IX and/or its implementing regulations. The grievance

process is included in Policy 2266 - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities. The
grievance process specifically addresses how to report or file a complaint of sex discrimination, how to report or file a
formal complaint of Sexual Harassment, and how the District will respond.

The Superintendent shall also prominently display the Title IX Coordinator’s(s’) contact information - including name(s)
and/or title(s), phone number(s), office address(es), and e-mail address(es) — and this policy on the District’s website and
in each handbook or catalog that the Board makes available to applicants for admission and employment, students, parents
or legal guardians of elementary and secondary school students, Board employees, and all unions or professional
organizations holding collective bargaining or professional agreements.

Grievance Process

The Board is committed to promptly and equitably resolving student and employee complaints alleging Sexual Harassment.
The District’s response to allegations of Sexual Harassment will treat Complainants and Respondents equitably, including
providing supportive measures to the Complainant and Respondent, as appropriate, and following this Grievance Process
before imposition of any disciplinary sanctions or other actions, other than supportive measures, against the Respondent.

The Title IX Coordinator(s), along with any investigator(s), decision-maker(s), or any person(s) designated to facilitate an
informal resolution process, shall not have a conflict of interest or bias for or against Complainants or Respondents
generally or an individual Complainant or Respondent.

If a determination of responsibility for Sexual Harassment is made against the Respondent, the Board will provide remedies
to the Complainant. The remedies will be designed to restore or preserve equal access to the District’s education program
or activity. Potential remedies include, but are not limited to, individualized services that constitute supportive measures.
Remedies may also be disciplinary or punitive in nature and may burden the Respondent.

Report of Sexual Discrimination/Harassment

Any person may report sex discrimination, including Sexual Harassment (whether or not the person reporting is the person
alleged to be the victim of conduct that could constitute sex discrimination or Sexual Harassment), in person, by mail, by
telephone, or by electronic mail, using the Title IX Coordinator’s(s’) contact information listed above, or by any other means

that results in the Title IX Coordinator receiving the person’s oral or written report. Reports may be made at any time

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

(including during non-business hours), by using the telephone number(s) or electronic mail address(es), or by mail to the
office address(es), listed for the Title IX Coordinator(s). Anonymous reports may be submitted using the hotline reporting
number 810-626-2111.

tecatien{s)-(per J. Scott & K. Gregory discussion on 2-4-26)

Any district employee who receives a report of sexual harassment or has actual knowledge of possible sexual harassment
must convey that information to the Title IX Coordinator by the end of the next day. (per J. Scott & K. Gregory
discussion on 2-4-26)

Any other person who witnesses an act of sexual harassment is encouraged to report it to a District employee and may do
so anonymously. No person will be retaliated against based on any report of suspected sexual harassment. (per J. Scott &
K. Gregory discussion on 2-4-26)

If a report involves allegations of Sexual Harassment by or involving the Title IX Coordinator, the person making the report
should submit it to the Superintendent, or another Board employee who, in turn, will notify the Superintendent of the
report. The Superintendent will then serve in place of the Title IX Coordinator for purposes of addressing that report of
Sexual Harassment.

The Board does business with various vendors, contractors, and other third-parties who are not students or employees of
the Board. Notwithstanding any rights that a given vendor, contractor, or third-party Respondent may have under this
policy, the Board retains the right to limit any vendor’s, contractor’s, or third-party’s access to school grounds for any
reason. The Board further retains all rights it enjoys by contract or law to terminate its relationship with any vendor,
contractor, or third-party irrespective of any process or outcome under this policy.

The District Compliance Officer, or designee, shall ensure law enforcement is contacted promptly if the investigation reveals
potential criminal activity.[as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy committee meeting] A person may file criminal charges
simultaneously with filing a Formal Complaint. A person does not need to wait until the Title IX investigation is completed
before filing a criminal complaint. Likewise, questions or complaints relating to Title IX may be filed with the U.S.
Department of Education’s Office for Civil Rights at any time.

Any allegations of Sexual Misconduct/Sexual Activity not involving Sexual Harassment will be addressed through the
procedures outlined in Board policies and/or administrative guidelines, the applicable Student Code of Conduct, applicable
collective bargaining agreement, and/or Employee/Administrator Handbook.

Because the Board is considered to have actual knowledge of Sexual Harassment or allegations of Sexual Harassment if any
Board employee has such knowledge, and because the Board must take specific actions when it has notice of Sexual
Harassment or allegations of Sexual Harassment, a Board employee who has independent knowledge of or receives a report
involving allegations of sex discrimination and/or Sexual Harassment must notify the/a Title IX Coordinator
immediatetywithin one (1) business day (per J. Scott & K. Gregory discussion on 2-4-26) of learning the information or
receiving the report. The Board employee must also comply with mandatory reporting responsibilities pursuant to M.C.L.
722.623 and Policy 8462 - Student Abuse and Neglect, if applicable. If the Board employee’s knowledge is based on
another individual bringing the information to the Board employee’s attention and the reporting individual submitted a
written complaint to the Board employee, the Board employee must provide the written complaint to the Title IX
Coordinator.

If a Board employee fails to report an incident of Sexual Harassment of which the Board employee is aware, the Board
employee may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

When a report of Sexual Harassment is made, the Title IX Coordinator shall, premptiy-within one (1) business day (per J.
Scott & K. Gregory discussion on 2-4-26) of the Title IX Coordinator’s receipt of the report of Sexual Harassment,} contact
the Complainant and Respondent [as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy committee meeting] (including the
parent/guardian if the Complainant is under eighteen (18) years of age or under guardianship) to discuss the availability of
supportive measures, consider the Complainant’s/Respondent's (per J. Scott & K. Gregory discussion on 2-4-26)
wishes with respect to supportive measures, inform the Complainant/Respondent [as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy
committee meeting] of the availability of supportive measures with or without the filing of a Formal Complaint, and
explain to the Complainant the process for filing a Formal Complaint. The Title IX Coordinator is responsible for coordinating

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 6/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

the effective implementation of supportive measures. Any supportive measures provided to the Complainant or Respondent
shall be maintained as confidential, to the extent that maintaining such confidentiality will not impair the ability of the
District to provide the supportive measures.

Emergency Removal: Subject to limitations and/or procedures imposed by State and/or Federal law, the District may
remove a student Respondent from its education program or activity on an emergency basis after conducting an
individualized safety and risk analysis. The purposes of the individualized safety and risk analysis is to determine whether
the student Respondent poses an immediate threat to the physical health or safety of any student or other individual arising
from the allegations of Sexual Harassment that justifies removal. If the District determines the student Respondent poses
such a threat, it will so notify the student Respondent and parents or guardians,[as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy
committee meeting] and the student Respondent will have an opportunity to challenge the decision immediately following
the removal. See Policy 5610 - Emergency Removal, Suspension, and Expulsion of Students and Policy 5611 - Due Process
Rights.

If the Respondent is a non-student employee, the District may place the Respondent on administrative leave during the
pendency of the grievance process.

For all other Respondents, including other members of the School District community and Third Parties, the Board retains
broad discretion to prohibit such persons from entering onto its school grounds and other properties at any time and for
any reason, whether after receiving a report of Sexual Harassment or otherwise.

Formal Complaint of Sexual Harassment

A Formal Complaint may be filed with the Title IX Coordinator in person, by mail, or by electronic mail, by using the contact
information set forth above. If a Formal Complaint involves allegations of Sexual Harassment by or involving the Title IX
Coordinator, the Complainant should submit the Formal Complaint to the Superintendent, who will designate another
person to serve in place of the Title IX Coordinator for the limited purpose of implementing the grievance process with
respect to that Formal Complaint.

When the Title IX Coordinator receives a Formal Complaint or signs a Formal Complaint, the District will follow its Grievance
Process, as set forth herein. Specifically, the District will undertake an objective evaluation of all relevant evidence -
including both inculpatory and exculpatory evidence - and provide that credibility determinations will not be based on a
person’s status as a Complainant, Respondent, or witness.

It is a violation of this policy for a Complainant(s), Respondent(s), and/or witness(es) to knowingly making false statements
or knowingly submitting false information during the grievance process, including intentionally making a false report of
Sexual Harassment or submitting a false Formal Complaint. The Board will not tolerate such conduct, which is a violation of
the Student Code of Conduct and the Employee/Administrator Handbook.

The Respondent is presumed not responsible for the alleged conduct until a determination regarding responsibility is made
at the conclusion of the grievance process.

Timeline

The District will seek to conclude the grievance process, including resolving any appeals, within sixty (60) days of receipt of
the Formal Complaint.

If the Title IX Coordinator offers informal resolution processes, the informal resolution processes may not be used by the
Complainant or Respondent to unduly delay the investigation and determination of responsibility. The timeline, however,
may be subject to a temporary delay of the grievance process or a limited extension for good cause with written notice to
the Complainant and the Respondent of the delay or extension and the reasons for the action. Good cause may include
considerations such as the absence of a party, a party’s advisor, or a witness; concurrent law enforcement activity; and the
need for language assistance or accommodation of disabilities.

Upon receipt of a Formal Complaint, the Title IX Coordinator will provide written notice of the following to the parties, and
parents or guardians, [as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy committee meeting]Jwho are known:

A. Notice of the Board’s grievance process, including any informal resolution processes;
B. Notice of the allegations of misconduct that potentially constitutes Sexual Harassment as defined in this policy,
including sufficient details known at the time and with sufficient time to prepare a response before any initial

interview. Sufficient details include the identities of the parties involved in the incident, if known, the conduct
allegedly constituting Sexual Harassment, and the date and location of the alleged incident, if known. The written

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 7114



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL
notice must:

1. include a statement that the Respondent is presumed not responsible for the alleged conduct and that a
determination regarding responsibility will be made at the conclusion of the grievance process;

2. inform the parties that they may have an advisor of their choice, who may be, but is not required to be, an
attorney, and may inspect and review evidence.

3. inform the parties of any provision in the Student Code of Conduct, this policy, and/or
Employee/Administrator Handbook that prohibits knowingly making false statements or knowingly submitting
false information during the grievance process.

If, during the course of the investigation, the investigator becomes aware of allegations about the Complainant or
Respondent that are not included in the original notice provided to the parties, the investigator will notify the Title IX
Coordinator and the Title IX Coordinator will decide whether the investigator should investigate the additional allegations; if
the Title IX Coordinator decides to include the new allegations as part of the investigation, the Title IX Coordinator will
provide notice of the additional allegations to the parties whose identities are known.
Dismissal of a Formal Complaint
The District shall investigate the allegations in a Formal Complaint, unl/ess the conduct alleged in the Formal Complaint:

A. would not constitute Sexual Harassment (as defined in this policy) even if proved;

B. did not occur in the District’s education program or activity; or

C. did not occur against a person in the United States.
If one of the preceding circumstances exist, the Title IX Coordinator shall dismiss the Formal Complaint. If the Title IX
Coordinator dismisses the Formal Complaint due to one of the preceding reasons, the District may still investigate and take
action with respect to such alleged misconduct pursuant to another provision of an applicable code of conduct, Board policy,
and/or Employee/Administrator Handbook.

The Title IX Coordinator may dismiss a Formal Complaint, or any allegations therein, if at any time during the investigation:

A. a Complainant notifies the Title IX Coordinator in writing that the Complainant would like to withdraw the Formal
Complaint or any allegations therein;

B. the Respondent is no longer enrolled in the District or employed by the Board; or

C. specific circumstances prevent the District from gathering evidence sufficient to reach a determination as to the
Formal Complaint or allegations therein.

If the Title IX Coordinator dismisses a Formal Complaint or allegations therein, the Title IX Coordinator must promptly send
written notice of the dismissal and the reason(s) therefore simultaneously to the parties.

Consolidation of Formal Complaints
The Title IX Coordinator may consolidate Formal Complaints as to allegations of Sexual Harassment against more than one
Respondent, or by more than one Complainant against one or more Respondents, or by one party against the other party,

where the allegations of Sexual Harassment arise out of the same facts or circumstances.

Where a grievance process involves more than one Complainant or more than one Respondent, references in this policy to
the singular “party,” “Complainant,” or “Respondent” include the plural, as applicable.

Informal Resolution Process
Under no circumstances shall a Complainant be required as a condition of enrollment or continuing enroliment, or
employment or continuing employment, or enjoyment of any other right, to waive any right to an investigation and

adjudication of a Formal Complaint of Sexual Harassment. Similarly, no party shall be required to participate in an informal
resolution process.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 8/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

If a Formal Complaint is filed, the Title IX Coordinator may offer to the parties, including parents or guardians where
applicable, [as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy committee meeting] an informal resolution process. If the parties
mutually agree to participate in the informal resolution process, the Title IX Coordinator shall designate a trained individual
to facilitate an informal resolution process, such as mediation, that does not involve a full investigation and adjudication.
The informal resolution process may be used at any time prior to the decision-maker(s) reaching a determination regarding
responsibility.

If the Title IX Coordinator is going to propose an informal resolution process, the Title IX Coordinator shall provide to the
parties a written notice disclosing:

A. the allegations;

B. the requirements of the informal resolution process including the circumstances under which it precludes the parties
from resuming a Formal Complaint arising from the same allegations; and

C. any consequences resulting from participating in the informal resolution process, including the records that will be
maintained or could be shared.

Any time prior to agreeing to a resolution, any party has the right to withdraw from the informal resolution process and
resume the grievance process with respect to the Formal Complaint.

Before commencing the informal resolution process, the Title IX Coordinator shall obtain from the parties their voluntary,
written consent to the informal resolution process.

During the pendency of the informal resolution process, the investigation and adjudication processes that would otherwise
occur have stayed and all related deadlines are suspended.

The informal resolution process is not available to resolve allegations that a Board employee or another adult member of
the School District community or Third Party sexually harassed a student.

The informal resolution process is not available to resolve allegations involving a sexual assault involving a student
Complainant and a student Respondent.

Investigation of a Formal Complaint of Sexual Harassment

In conducting the investigation of a Formal Complaint and throughout the grievance process, the burden of proof and the
burden of gathering evidence sufficient to reach a determination regarding responsibility is on the District, not the parties.

In making the determination of responsibility, the decision-maker(s) is(are) directed to use the preponderance of the
evidence standard. The decision-maker(s) is charged with considering the totality of all available evidence, from all relevant
sources.

The District is not permitted to access, consider, disclose, or otherwise use a party’s records that are made or maintained
by a physician, psychiatrist, psychologist, or other recognized professional or paraprofessional acting in the professional’s or
paraprofessional’s capacity, or assisting in that capacity, and which are made and maintained in connection with the
provision of treatment to the party, unless the party provides the District with voluntary, written consent to do so; if a
student party is not an Eligible Student, the District must obtain the voluntary, written consent of a parent.

Similarly, the investigator(s) and decision-maker(s) may not require, allow, rely upon or otherwise use questions or
evidence that constitute, or seek disclosure of, information protected under a legally recognized privilege, unless the person
holding such privilege has waived the privilege in writing.
As part of the investigation, the parties have the right to:
A. present witnesses, including fact and expert witnesses, and other inculpatory and exculpatory evidence; and
B. have others present during any grievance proceeding, including the opportunity to be accompanied to any related
meeting or proceeding by the advisor of their choice, who may be, but is not required to be, an attorney. The
District may not limit the choice or presence of an advisor for either the Complainant or Respondent in any meeting
or grievance proceeding.
The District establishes the following restrictions, which apply equally to both parties, regarding the extent to which

an advisor may participate in the proceedings:

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 9/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL
1. Prohibited from interfering with the investigative or grievance process
2. Act in a disruptive, abusive,or unprofessional manner

Neither party shall be restricted in their ability to discuss the allegations under investigation or to gather and present
relevant evidence.

The District will provide to a party whose participation is invited or expected written notice of the date, time, location,
participants, and purpose of all investigative interviews, or other meetings, with sufficient time for the party to prepare to
participate.

Both parties shall have an equal opportunity to inspect and review any evidence obtained as part of the investigation that is
directly related to the allegations raised in the Formal Complaint, including the evidence upon which the District does not
intend to rely in reaching a determination regarding responsibility and inculpatory or exculpatory evidence whether
obtained from a party or other source, so that each party can meaningfully respond to the evidence prior to the conclusion
of the investigation.

Prior to completion of the investigative report, the Title IX Coordinator will send to each party and the party’s advisor, if
any, the evidence subject to inspection and review in an electronic format or a hard copy, and the parties will have at least
ten (10) calendar days to submit a written response, which the investigator will consider prior to completion of the
investigative report.

At the conclusion of the investigation, the investigator shall create an investigative report that fairly summarizes relevant
evidence and send the report to each party and the party’s advisor, if any, for their review and written response. The
investigator will send the investigative report in an electronic format or a hard copy, at least ten (10) calendar days prior
to the decision-maker(s) issuing a determination regarding responsibility.

Determination of Responsibility

The Title IX Coordinator shall appoint a decision-maker(s) to issue a determination of responsibility. The decision-maker(s)
cannot be the same person(s) as the Title IX Coordinator(s) or the investigator(s).

After the investigator sends the investigative report to the parties and the decision-maker(s), and before the decision-
maker(s) reaches a determination regarding responsibility, the decision-maker(s) will afford each party the opportunity to
submit written, relevant questions that a party wants asked of any party or witness, provide each party with the answers,
and allow for additional, limited follow-up questions from each party. The decision-maker(s) must explain to the party
proposing the questions any decision to exclude a question as not relevant.

Questions and evidence about the Complainant’s sexual predisposition or prior sexual behavior are not relevant, unless
such questions and evidence about the Complainant’s prior sexual behavior are offered to prove that someone other than
the Respondent committed the conduct alleged by the Complainant, or if the questions and evidence concern specific
incidents of the Complainant’s prior sexual behavior with respect to the Respondent and are offered to prove consent. The
decision-maker(s) must explain to the party proposing the questions any decision to exclude a question as not relevant.

Determination regarding responsibility: The decision-maker(s) will issue a written determination regarding
responsibility. To reach this determination, the decision-maker(s) must apply the preponderance of the evidence standard.

The written determination will include the following content:

A. identification of the allegations potentially constituting Sexual Harassment pursuant to this policy;

B. a description of the procedural steps taken from the receipt of the Formal Complaint through the determination,
including any notifications to the parties, interviews with parties and witnesses, site visits, [and] methods used to
gather other evidence;

C. findings of fact supporting the determination;

D. Conclusions regarding the application of the applicable code of conduct to the facts;

E. a statement of, and rationale for, the result as to each allegation, including a determination regarding responsibility,
any disciplinary sanctions the decision-maker(s) is recommending that the District impose on the Respondent(s),

and whether remedies designed to restore or preserve equal access to the District’s education program or activity
should be provided by the District to the Complainant(s); and

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 10/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL
F. the procedures and permissible bases for the Complainant(s) and Respondent(s) to appeal.

The disciplinary sanctions/consequences may be imposed on a student Respondent who is determined responsible for
violating this policy per the student code of conduct.

If the decision-maker(s) determines the student Respondent is responsible for violating this policy (i.e., engaging in Sexual
Harassment), the decision-maker(s) will recommend appropriate remedies, including disciplinary sanctions/consequences.
The Title IX Coordinator will notify the Superintendent of the recommended remedies, so an authorized administrator can
consider the recommendation(s) and implement an appropriate remedy(ies) in compliance with Policy 5600 - Student
Discipline, Policy 5605 — Suspension/Expulsion of Students with Disabilities, Policy 5610 - Emergency Removal, Suspension,
and Expulsion of Students, Policy 5610.02 - In-School Discipline, and Policy 5611 - Due Process Rights. Discipline of a
student Respondent must comply with the applicable provisions of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement
Act (IDEA) and/or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1972, and their respective implementing regulations.

The following disciplinary sanctions/consequences may be imposed on an employee Respondent who is determined
responsible for violating this policy (i.e., engaging in Sexual Harassment):

A. oral or written warning;

B. written reprimands;

C. performance improvement plan;
D. required counseling;

E. required training or education;
F. demotion;

G. suspension with pay;

H. suspension without pay;

I. termination, and any other sanction authorized by any applicable Employee/Administrator Handbook and/or
collective bargaining agreement.

If the decision-maker(s) determines the employee Respondent is responsible for violating this policy (i.e., engaging in
Sexual Harassment), the decision-maker(s) will recommend appropriate remedies, including disciplinary
sanctions/consequences. The Title IX Coordinator will notify the Superintendent of the recommended remedies, so an
authorized administrator can consider the recommendation(s) and implement an appropriate remedy(ies) in compliance
with applicable due process procedures, whether statutory or contractual.

Discipline of an employee will be implemented in accordance with Federal and State law, Board policy, and applicable
provisions of any relevant collective bargaining agreement.

The following disciplinary sanctions/consequences may be imposed on a non-student/non-employee member of the School
District community or Third Party who is determined responsible for violating this policy (i.e., engaging in Sexual
Harassment):

A. suspension or termination/cancellation of the Board’s contract with the third-party vendor or contractor;

B. restriction/prohibition on the third-party’s ability to be on school property; and

C. any combination of the same.
If the decision-maker(s) determines the third-party Respondent is responsible for violating this policy (i.e., engaging in
Sexual Harassment), the decision-maker(s) will recommend appropriate remedies, including imposition of sanctions. The

Title IX Coordinator will notify the Superintendent of the recommended remedies, so appropriate action can be taken.

The decision-maker(s) will provide the written determination to the Title IX Coordinator who will provide the written
determination to the parties simultaneously.

In ultimately, imposing a disciplinary sanction/consequence, the Superintendent will consider the severity of the incident,
previous disciplinary violations (if any), and any mitigating circumstances.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 11/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

The District’s resolution of a Formal Complaint ordinarily will not be impacted by the fact that criminal charges involving the
same incident have been filed or that charges have been dismissed or reduced.

At any point in the grievance process, the Superintendent may involve local law enforcement and/or file criminal charges
related to allegations of Sexual Harassment that involve a sexual assault.

The Title IX Coordinator is responsible for effective implementation of any remedies.
Appeal

Both parties have the right to file an appeal from a determination regarding responsibility, or from the Title IX Coordinator’s
dismissal of a Formal Complaint or any allegations therein, on the following bases:

A. Procedural irregularity that affected the outcome of the matter (e.g., material deviation from established
procedures);

B. New evidence that was not reasonably available at the time the determination regarding responsibility or dismissal
was made, that could affect the outcome of the matter; and

C. The Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s), or decision-maker(s) had a conflict of interest or bias for or against
Complainants or Respondents generally or the individual Complainant(s) or Respondent(s) that affected the outcome
of the matter.

The Complainant(s) may not challenge the ultimate disciplinary sanction/consequence that is imposed.

Any party wishing to appeal the decision-maker(s)’s determination of responsibility, or the Title IX Coordinator’s dismissal
of a Formal Complaint or any allegations therein, must submit a written appeal to the Title IX Coordinator within five (5)
days after receipt of the decision-maker(s)’s determination of responsibility or the Title IX Coordinator’s dismissal of a
Formal Complaint or any allegations therein.

Nothing herein shall prevent the Superintendent from implementing appropriate remedies, however, excluding disciplinary
sanction, while the appeal is pending.

As to all appeals, the Title IX Coordinator will notify the other party in writing when an appeal is filed and implement appeal
procedures equally for both parties.

The decision-maker(s) for the appeal shall not be the same person(s) as the decision-maker(s) that reached the
determination regarding responsibility or dismissal, the investigator(s), or the Title IX Coordinator(s). The decision-
maker(s) for the appeal shall not have a conflict of interest or bias for or against Complainants or Respondents generally or
an individual Complainant(s) or Respondent(s) and shall receive the same training as required of other decision-makers.

Both parties shall have a reasonable, equal opportunity to submit a written statement in support of, or challenging, the
outcome.

The decision-maker(s) for the appeal shall determine when each party’s written statement is due.

The decision-maker(s) for the appeal shall issue a written decision describing the result of the appeal and the rationale for
the result. The original decision-makers(s’) determination of responsibility will stand if the appeal request is not filed in a
timely manner or the appealing party fails to show clear error and/or a compelling rationale for overturning or modifying
the original determination. The written decision will be provided to the Title IX Coordinator who will provide it
simultaneously to both parties. The written decision will be issued within five (5) days of when the parties’ written
statements were submitted.

The determination of responsibility associated with a Formal Complaint, including any recommendations for
remedies/disciplinary sanctions, becomes final when the time for filing an appeal has passed or, if an appeal is filed, at the
point when the decision-maker(s) for the appeal’s decision is delivered to the Complainant and the Respondent. No further
review beyond the appeal is permitted.

Retaliation
Neither the Board nor any other person may intimidate, threaten, coerce, or discriminate against any individual for the
purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by Title IX, its implementing regulations, or this policy, or because

the individual made a report or complaint, testified, assisted, or participated or refused to participate in any manner in an

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 12/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

investigation, proceeding, or hearing under this policy. Intimidation, threats, coercion, or discrimination, including charges
against an individual for code of conduct violations that do not involve sex discrimination or Sexual Harassment, but arise
out of the same facts or circumstances as a report or complaint of sex discrimination, or a report or Formal Complaint of
Sexual Harassment, for the purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by Title IX, its implementing
regulations, or this policy, constitutes retaliation. Retaliation against a person for making a report of Sexual Harassment,
filing a Formal Complaint, or participating in an investigation, is a serious violation of this policy that can result in
imposition of disciplinary sanctions/consequences and/or other appropriate remedies.

Complaints alleging retaliation may be filed according to the grievance process set forth above.

The exercise of rights protected under the First Amendment of the United States Constitution does not constitute retaliation
prohibited under this policy.

Charging an individual with a code of conduct violation for making a materially false statement in bad faith in the course of
a grievance proceeding under this policy shall not constitute retaliation, provided, however, that a determination regarding
responsibility, alone, is not sufficient to conclude that any party made a materially false statement in bad faith.

Confidentiality

The District will keep confidential the identity of any individual who has made a report or complaint of sex discrimination,
including any individual who has made a report or filed a Formal Complaint of Sexual Harassment, any Complainant, any
individual who has been reported to be the perpetrator of sex discrimination, any Respondent, and any witness, except as
may be permitted by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA"), 20 U.S.C. 1232g, or FERPA regulations, 34
CFR part 99, or as required by law, or to carry out the purposes of 34 CFR part 106, including the conduct of any
investigation, hearing, or judicial proceeding arising thereunder (i.e., the District’s obligation to maintain confidentiality
shall not impair or otherwise affect the Complainant’s and Respondent’s receipt of the information to which they are entitled
related to the investigative record and determination of responsibility).

Application of the First Amendment
The Board will construe and apply this policy consistent with the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution.
Training

The District’s Title IX Coordinator, along with any investigator(s), decision-maker(s), or person(s) designated to facilitate an
informal resolution process, must receive training on:

A. the definition of Sexual Harassment (as that term is used in this policy);
B. the scope of the District’s education program or activity;

C. how to conduct an investigation and implement the grievance process, appeals and informal resolution processes, as
applicable; and

D. how to serve impartially, including by avoiding prejudgment of the facts at issue, conflicts of interests, and bias.

All Board employees will be trained concerning their legal obligation to report Sexual Harassment to the Title IX
Coordinator. This training will include practical information about how to identify and report Sexual Harassment.

Recordkeeping

As part of its response to alleged violations of this policy, the District shall create, and maintain for a period of seven (7)
calendar years, records of any actions, including any supportive measures, taken in response to a report or Formal
Complaint of Sexual Harassment. In each instance, the District shall document the basis for its conclusion that its response
was not deliberately indifferent, and document that it has taken measures designed to restore or preserve equal access to
the District’s education program or activity. If the District does not provide a Complainant with supportive measures, then
the District will document the reasons why such a response was not clearly unreasonable in light of the known
circumstances. The documentation of certain bases or measures does not limit the District in the future from providing
additional explanations or detailing additional measures taken.

The District shall maintain for a period of seven (7) calendar years the following records:

A. each Sexual Harassment investigation including any determination regarding responsibility, any disciplinary
sanctions recommended and/or imposed on the Respondent(s), and any remedies provided to the Complainant(s)

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 13/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL
designed to restore or preserve equal access to the District’s education program or activity
B. any appeal and the result therefrom
C. any informal resolution and the result therefrom, and

D. all materials used to train Title IX Coordinators, investigators, decision-makers, and any person who facilitates an
informal resolution process.

The District will make its training materials publicly available on its website, or provide paper copies when requested. [as
discussed at the 1-26-26 policy committee meeting]

Outside Appointments, Dual Appointments, and Delegations

The Board retains discretion to appoint suitably qualified persons who are not Board employees to fulfill any function of the
Board under this policy, including, but not limited to, Title IX Coordinator, investigator, decision-maker, decision-maker for
appeals, facilitator of informal resolution processes, and advisor.

The Board also retains discretion to appoint two or more persons to jointly fulfill the role of Title IX Coordinator,
investigator, decision-maker, decision-maker for appeals, facilitator of informal resolution processes, and advisor.

The Superintendent may delegate functions assigned to a specific Board employee under this policy, including but not
limited to the functions assigned to the Title IX Coordinator, investigator, decision-maker, decision-maker for appeals,
facilitator of informal resolution processes, and advisor, to any suitably qualified individual and such delegation may be
rescinded by the Superintendent at any time.

Discretion in Application

The Board retains discretion to interpret and apply this policy in a manner that is not clearly unreasonable, even if the
Board’s interpretation or application differs from the interpretation of any specific Complainant and/or Respondent.

Despite the Board’s reasonable efforts to anticipate all eventualities in drafting this policy, it is possible unanticipated or
extraordinary circumstances may not be specifically or reasonably addressed by the express policy language, in which case
the Board retains discretion to respond to the unanticipated or extraordinary circumstance in a way that is not clearly
unreasonable.

The provisions of this policy are not contractual in nature, whether in their own right, or as part of any other express or
implied contract. Accordingly, the Board retains discretion to revise this policy at any time, and for any reason. The Board
may apply policy revisions to an active case provided that doing so is not clearly unreasonable.

Revised 5/19/21

T.C. 7/26/23

T.C. 7/1/24

© Neola 2021

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 14/14



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section POSTPONED 11-2025

Title Revised BULLYING AND OTHER AGGRESSIVE BEHAVIOR TOWARD STUDENTS
Code po5517.01

Status

Legal M.C.L. 380.1310b (Matt's Safe School Law, PA 241 of 2011), PA 478 of 2014

Policies on Bullying, Michigan State Board of Education

Model Anti-Bullying Policy, Michigan State Board of Education

Adopted January 28, 2008

Last Revised June 12, 2017

Revised Policy - Vol. 40, No. 1

5517.01 - BULLYING AND OTHER AGGRESSIVE BEHAVIOR TOWARD STUDENTS
It is the policy of the District to provide a safe and nurturing educational environment for all of its students.

The Board of Education recognizes that a school that is physically and emotionally safe and secure for all students and staff
will be better able to promote good citizenship, increase attendance and engagement, and support academic achievement.
The Board expects students and staff to conduct themselves in a manner that promotes positive relationships and school
climate, with a proper regard for the rights and welfare of other students, school staff, volunteers, and contractors.

This policy protects all students from bullying/aggressive behavior regardless of the subject matter or motivation for such
impermissible behavior.

Bullying or other aggressive behavior toward a student, whether by other students, staff, or third parties, including Board
members, parents, guests, contractors, vendors, and volunteers, is strictly prohibited. This prohibition includes written,
physical, verbal, and psychological abuse, including hazing, gestures, comments, threats, or actions, including electronically
transmitted acts, to a student, which cause or threaten to cause bodily harm, reasonable fear for personal safety, or
personal degradation.

Demonstration of appropriate behavior, treating others with civility and respect, and refusing to tolerate harassment or
bullying is expected of administrators, faculty, staff, and volunteers to provide positive examples for student behavior.

This policy applies to all "at school" activities in the District, including activities on school property, in a school vehicle, or at
any time or place where a child's immminent safety or over-all well-being may be at issue, and those occurring off school
property, if the student or employee is at any school-sponsored, school-approved or school-related activity or function, such
as field trips or athletic events where students are under the school’s control, or where an employee is engaged in school
business. Misconduct occurring outside of school may also be disciplined if it interferes with the school environment.

Notification

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/6



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

Notice of this policy will be annually circulated to and posted in conspicuous locations in all school buildings and
departments within the District and discussed with students, as well as incorporated into the teacher, student, and
parent/guardian handbooks. State and Federal rights posters on discrimination and harassment shall also be posted at each
building. All new hires will be required to review and sign off on this policy and the related complaint procedure.

Parents or legal guardians of the alleged victim(s), as well as of the alleged aggressor(s), shall be preraptly notified within
one (1) business day [per J. Scott & K. Gregory discussion on 2-4-26] of any complaint or investigation, as well as the
results of the investigation, to the extent consistent with student confidentiality requirements. A record of the time and
form of notice or attempts at notice shall be kept in the investigation file.

To the extent appropriate and/or legally permitted, confidentiality will be maintained during the investigation process.

However, a proper investigation will, in some circumstances, require the disclosure of names and allegations. Further, the

appropriate authorities may be notified, including law enforcement, if the investigation reveals evidence of criminal

activity. [as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy committee meeting Jdependinrg-on-the-nature-of-the-complaintandforthe
£ the i sation-

Reporting

TheNe-taterthanMay-—38;2645-+he District shall submit to the Department of Education a copy of this Policy.

The District shall report incidents of bullying to the Department of Education on an annual basis according to the form and
procedures established by the Department of Education.

Should this Policy be amended or otherwise modified, the District shall submit a copy of the amended or modified Policy to
the Department of Education no later than thirty (30) days after adopting the modification.

Implementation

The Superintendent is responsible to implement this policy, and may develop further guidelines not inconsistent with this
policy. This policy is not intended to and should not be interpreted to interfere with legitimate free speech rights of any
individual. However, the District reserves the right and responsibility to maintain a safe environment for students,
conducive to learning and other legitimate objectives of the school program.

Procedure

Any student who believes they have been or aresfre-hasbeen-oris the victim of bullying, hazing, or other aggressive
behavior should immediately report the situation to the Principal or assistant principal. The student may also report
concerns to a teacher or counselor who will be responsible for notifying the appropriate administrator or Board official.
Complaints against the building principal should be filed with the Superintendent. Complaints against the Superintendent
should be filed with the Board President.

A student may also submit a report or complaint to any of the above designated individuals through email, voicemail,
regular mail, or by leaving a sealed note addressed to the individual at that person's office or desk. The student may
submit a report or complaint anonymously, but this may affect the ability to fully investigate the matter when the
complaining student is not available to provide additional information during the course of the investigation.

The identity of a student who reports bullying, hazing, or aggressive behavior, as well as those students who provide
information during an investigation, will remain confidential to the extent possible and to the extent allowable by law. Only
school personnel directly involved in the investigation of the complaint or responsible for remedying any violations will be
provided access to the identity of the complaining student(s) and student witnesses, and then only to the extent necessary
to effectively deal with the situation.

The identity of the student who files the report or complaint will not be voluntarily shared with the alleged perpetrator(s) or
the witnesses unless the student (and the student'shis/her parent/guardian) gives written permission to do so. Any
investigation report will likewise not be voluntarily produced with the names of the reporting student(s) or witnesses.
However, under certain circumstances, the District may be required by law to disclose the report and/or the student(s)
name(s). Also, under certain circumstances, the identity of the reporting student may become obvious even without
disclosure by school personnel.

Every student is encouraged, and every staff member is required, to report any situation that they believe to be aggressive
behavior directed toward a student. Reports shall be made to those identified above. While reports may be made
anonymously, formal disciplinary action may not be taken solely on the basis of an anonymous report without other
corroborating evidence.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/6



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

The Principal (or other designated administrator) shall promptly investigate and document all complaints about bullying,
aggressive, or other behavior that may violate this policy. The investigation must be completed as promptly as the
circumstances permit- wHERHA ; P p

eemplairtis+rade-.

If the investigation finds an instance of bullying or aggressive behavior has occurred, it will result in prompt and
appropriate remedial action. This may include up to expulsion for students, up to discharge for employees, exclusion for
parents, guests, volunteers, and contractors, and removal from any official position and/or a request to resign for Board
members. Individuals may also be referred to law enforcement or other appropriate officials. All parties (complainant,
respondent, parents) will be notified at the end of the investigation. [per J. Scott & K. Gregory discussion on 2-4-26]

If, during an investigation of a reported act of harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying/cyberbullying, the Principal or
appropriate administrator believes that the reported misconduct may have created a hostile learning environment and may
have constituted unlawful discriminatory harassment based on a Protected Class, the Principal will report the act of bullying
and/or harassment to one (1) of the Anti-Harassment Compliance Officers so that it may be investigated in accordance with
the procedures set forth in Policy 5517 - Anti-Harassment.

The individual responsible for conducting the investigation shall document all reported incidents and report all verified
incidents of bullying, aggressive, or other prohibited behavior, as well as any remedial action taken, including disciplinary
actions and referrals, to the Superintendent. The Superintendent shall submit a compiled report to the Board on an annual
basis.

Non-Retaliation/False Reports

Retaliation or false allegations against any person who reports, is thought to have reported, files a complaint, participates in
an investigation or inquiry concerning allegations of bullying or aggressive behavior (as a witness or otherwise), or is the
target of the bullying or aggressive behavior being investigated, is prohibited and will not be tolerated. Such retaliation
shall be considered a serious violation of Board policy, independent of whether a complaint of bullying is substantiated.
Suspected retaliation should be reported in the same manner as bullying/aggressive behavior.

Making intentionally false reports about bullying/aggressive behavior for the purpose of getting someone in trouble is
similarly prohibited and will not be tolerated. Retaliation and intentionally false reports may result in disciplinary action as
indicated above.

Prevention/Training/{)ResteorativePractices OPTIONALEND OF OPTION

The District shall provide a minimum of annual training for school employees and volunteers who have significant contact
with students on school policies and procedures regarding bullying and harassment to help promote a positive school
climate. Training will provide school employees with a clear understanding of their roles and responsibilities and the
necessary skills to fulfill them. (Examples of appropriate trainings include, but are not limited to, age-appropriate strategies
to prevent bullying; age-appropriate strategies for immediate, effective interventions to stop incidents; internet safety
issues as they relate to cyberbullying; and fostering an understanding of and respect for diversity and difference).

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/6



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

[x] The District mayshat provide, and all students mayska# undertake, annual training on preventing, identifying,
responding to, and reporting incidents of bullying, cyberbullying, and other aggressive behavior. [END OF OPTION]

[x] The District shatmay provide all parents or legal guardians

O-shatt
toRr}

( x) shaH-be-offered-the opportunity to

undertake annual training on preventing, identifying, responding to, and reporting incidents of bullying, cyberbullying, and
other aggressive behavior. [END OF OPTION]

[x] The District will utilize restorative practices that emphasize repairing the harm to the victim and school community in
the correction of bullying behavior, which may include victim-offender conferences that:

A. are initiated by the victim and/or parent or guardian; [as discussed at the 1-26-26 policy committee meeting]

B. are approved by the-both the victim and offender's wietim's parents or legal guardians [as discussed at the 1-26-
26 policy committee meeting J-er—ifthe-victimisatteastfifteen{15)by-thevietim,; [per J. Scott & K. Gregory

discussion on 2-4-26]

C. are attended voluntarily by the victim, a victim advocate, the offender, members of the school community, and
supporters of the victim and the offender (the "restorative practices team";

D. would provide an opportunity for the offender to accept responsibility for the harm caused to those affected, and to
participate in setting consequences to repair the harm, such as requiring the student to apologize; participate in
community service, restoration of emotional or material losses, or counseling; pay restitution; or any combination of
these. The selected consequences and time limits for their completion will be incorporated into an agreement to be
signed by all participants.

[END OF OPTION]

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/6



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL

[END OF OPTIONS]

Definitions

The following definitions are provided for guidance only. If a student or other individual believes there has been bullying,
hazing, harassment, or other aggressive behavior, regardless of whether it fits a particular definition, the student or other
individualsthe should report it immediately and allow the administration to determine the appropriate course of action.

"Aggressive behavior" is defined as inappropriate conduct that is repeated enough, or serious enough, to negatively
impact a student’s educational, physical, or emotional well-being. Such behavior includes, for example, bullying, hazing,
stalking, intimidation, menacing, coercion, name-calling, taunting, making threats, and hitting/pushing/shoving.

"At School" is defined as in a classroom, elsewhere on school premises, on a school bus or other school-related vehicle, or
at a school-sponsored activity or event, whether or not it is held on school premises. It also includes conduct using a
telecommunications access device or telecommunications service provider that occurs off school premises if either owned
by or under the control of the District.

"Bullying" is defined as any written, verbal, or physical acts, including cyberbullying (i.e. any electronic communication
including, but not limited to, electronically transmitted acts, such as internet, telephone or cell phone, computer, or wireless
handheld device, currently in use or later developed and used by students) that is perceived as being

dehumanizing, intimidating, hostile, humiliating, threatening, or otherwise likely to evoke fear of physical harm or
emotional distress and may be motivated either by bias or prejudice based upon any actual or perceived characteristic,
such as race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, gender, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression; or a
mental, physical, or sensory disability or impairment; or by any other distinguishing characteristic, or is based upon
association with another person who has or is perceived to have any distinguishing characteristic. Bullying or
harassment also includes forms of retaliation against individuals who report or cooperate in an investigation under this

Bullying is conduct that meets all of the following criteria:

A. is perceived as being dehumanizing, intimidating, hostile, humiliating, threatening, or otherwise likely to evoke fear
of physical harm or emotional distress;

B. is directed at one (1) or more students;

C. is conveyed through physical, verbal, technological, or emotional means;

D. substantially interferesirterfering with educational opportunities, benefits, or programs of one (1) or more students;
E. adversely affectsaffeeting the ability of a student to participate in or benefit from the School District's educational

programs or activities by placing the student in reasonable fear of physical harm or by causing substantial emotional
distress;

F. is based on a student’s actual or perceived distinguishing characteristic (see above) or is based on an association
with another person who has or is perceived to have any of these characteristics. havirganactual-and-substantiat

Bullying can be physical, verbal, psychological, or a combination of all three (3). Some examples of bullying are:

A. Physical - hitting, kicking, spitting, pushing, pulling, taking and/or damaging personal belongings or extorting
money, blocking or impeding student movement, unwelcome physical contact.

B. Verbal - taunting, malicious teasing, insulting, name-calling, making threats.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/6



2/9/26, 10:54 AM BoardDocs® PL
C. Psychological - spreading rumors, manipulating social relationships, coercion, or engaging in social
exclusion/shunning, extortion, or intimidation. This may occur in a number of different ways including, but not
limited to, notes, emails, social media postings, and graffiti.

"Harassment" is conduct that meets all of the following criteria:

A. repeated or continuing unwanted contact perceived as being dehumanizing, intimidating, hostile, humiliating,
threatening, or otherwise likely to evoke fear of physical harm or emotional distress;

B. is directed at one (1) or more students or staff;

C. is conveyed through physical, verbal, technological, or emotional means;

D. substantially interferes with educational opportunities, benefits, or programs of one (1) or more students or staff;

E. adversely affects the ability of a student to participate in or benefit from the School District's or public school’s
educational programs or activities because the conduct, as perceived by the student, is so severe, pervasive, and

objectively offensive as to have this effect; and

F. is based on a student or staff’s actual or perceived distinguishing characteristic (see above) or is based on an
association with another person who has or is perceived to have any of these characteristics. tretades;butishot

"Intimidation/Menacing" includes, but is not limited to, any threat or act intended to: place a person in fear of physical
injury or offensive physical contact; to substantially damage or interfere with person's property; or to intentionally interfere
with or block a person's movement without good reason.

"Staff" includes all school employees and Board members.

"Third parties" include, but are not limited to, coaches, school volunteers, parents, school visitors, service contractors,
vendors, or others engaged in District business, and others not directly subject to school control at inter-district or intra-
district athletic competitions or other school events.

The scope of this policy includes the prohibition of every form of bullying, harassment, and cyberbullying/harassment,
whether in the classroom, on school premises, immediately adjacent to school premises, when a student is traveling to

or from school (portal to portal), or at a school-sponsored event, whether or not held on school premises. Bullying or
harassment, including cyberbullying/harassment, that is not initiated at a location defined above is covered by this policy if
the incident results in a potentially material or substantial disruption of the school learning environment for one (1) or more
students or staff and/or the orderly day-to-day operations of any school or school program.

For further definition and instances that could possibly be construed as:

Harassment, see Policy 5517.
Hazing, see Policy 5516.

© Neola 202517

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login#

6/6



2/10/26, 3:30 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section FEBRUARY 2026 Action Items
Title BOARD MEMBER ETHICS
Code po0144.2

Status

Adopted January 28, 2008

Revisions suggested by Cindy Shaw & policy committee discussion
0144.2 - BOARD MEMBER ETHICS
As members of the Board of Education, Board members will strive to improve public education and to that end they will:

A. remember always that their first and greatest concern must be for the educational welfare of the students attending
the public schools;

B. recognize that they should endeavor to make policy decisions only after full discussion at publicly held Board
meetings and in compliance with the Open Meetings Act;

C. render all decisions based on the available facts and independent judgment, and shall notrefasete-surrender that
judgment to individuals, political interests, or special--interest groups;

D. encourage the free expression of opinion by all Board members, and seek systematic communications between the
Board and students, staff, and all elements of the community;

E. work collaboratively with the other Board members to establish effective Board policies and to delegate authority for
policy implementation and day-to-day operations theadministration-of the District to the Superintendent, who is
recognized as the District's chief executive officer per policy 1100;

F. communicate to other Board members and the Superintendent expressions of public reaction to Board policies and
school programs;

G. inform themselves about current educational issues by individual study and through participation in programs
providing needed information, such as those sponsored by the State and National School Boards Associations;

H. support the employment of those persons best qualified to serve as school staff, and insist on a regular and
impartial evaluation of all staff;

I. avoid being placed in a position of conflict of interest, and refrain from using public officetheirBeard-pesitiens for
personal partisar-gain;

J. upholdtzs a W a 3 ke confidentiality of
information that is privileged under applicable law and exercise sound judgment in all matters affecting the Board
and administration;

K. attend all regularly scheduled Board meetings insofar as possible, and become informed concerning the issues to be
considered at those meetings;

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



2/10/26, 3:30 PM BoardDocs® PL
L. follow Board of Education policies and bylaws;
M. maintain the highest standards of honesty and integrity.
Notes:
B: per counsel, removed reference to MCL information

J: per counsel, retain "confidentiality of information that is privileged under applicable law"
I: retained per counsel

Source: Board of Directors, National School Boards Association

© Neola 204826

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



DRAFT POLICY

Book: Policy Manual
Section: Bylaws

Title: COMMUNICATION
Code: New

Status: Proposed

Adopted:

COMMUNICATION

Purpose

The Board believes that a strong, effective relationship between the Superintendent, Community,
and School Board requires frequent, transparent communication both in and out of official
settings. This policy establishes expectations for efficient and open information exchange,
ensuring timely updates on district operations, challenges, and decisions. Clear protocols
promote collaboration, prevent surprises, and benefit students, families, and the community by
fostering accountability and trust.

Superintendent Communications with the Board

The Superintendent shall provide information to the School Board in a transparent and timely
manner, adhering to the following expectations:

1. Urgent Updates: If an issue, incident, or significant development arises, including but
not limited to the following:
a.) safety concerns involving weapons or assaults of students and/or staff

b.) disciplinary action of any HCS employee, including after-hours incidents

c.) any incident involving calls to 911

d.) fraud or embezzlement

e.) issues resulting in school closures or significant building maintenance concerns
f.) media inquiries

g.) extended staff leaves or administrative staff moves

Page 1 of 4



h.) anything that happens which may cause community concern, using best
professional judgement

i.) legal matters

The Superintendent will inform the full Board as soon as possible of such instances. The
Superintendent may utilize a formalized call, text, or email chain that can be assisted by
the Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent, Board President or designee.

Urgent matters (e.g., emergencies, lockdowns, or high-profile issues) must be
communicated immediately via phone or text to all Board members as long as it is safe to
do so.

Regular Updates: Provide weekly or bi-weekly written updates on key district activities,
progress toward goals, and emerging issues.

Formal Reporting: The Superintendent will engage in the official evaluation cycle to
meet with Board members to discuss progress toward the district's mission, goals, and
any operational hurdles, ensuring full disclosure of relevant data where available.

Response to Inquiries: Respond to Board members' questions or requests for
information within 24 hours if feasible and safe to do so, depending on the complexity.
The Superintendent shall share responses with the full Board if the information pertains
to district-wide matters.

Board Communications to the Superintendent

To support mutual transparency, the School Board and individual members shall communicate
with the Superintendent as follows:

1.

Through Designated Channels: The Board, as an entity, communicates via the Board
President. Individual members may contact the Superintendent directly via phone call,

email, or text with questions, but must copy the Board President if the matter could affect
the full Board (Policy 0171.1).

Community Concerns: If an issue or concern arises (e.g., community feedback or
potential policy impacts), Board members will notify the Superintendent promptly to
allow for collaborative resolution.

Reasonable Response Time: Allow 1-3 business days for processing requests,
recognizing the Superintendent's workload.

Public Spokesperson Role: On Board matters, the Board President (or designated
spokesperson) speaks for the Board. Individual members shall not represent the Board
without consent and must refer operational questions to the Superintendent.

Page 2 of 4



5.

Information Requests: Self-monitor requests to ensure they are essential ("need to
know" vs. "nice to know"). If a request for information requires significant staff
time (2 or more hours), it must receive a majority board approval before proceeding.

Media and Public Communications: Filter all media inquiries through the
Superintendent's office. If a Board member is contacted, notify the Board President and
full Board promptly. The Superintendent shall serve as the primary spokesperson for
operational matters, ensuring communications are accurate and consistent.

Miscellaneous Concerns: If a board member is made aware of a concern and has not
received information from the Superintendent pertaining to the concern, the Board
member will contact the Superintendent to discuss the issue. The superintendent will then
inform the rest of the Board if the concern pertains to district-wide matters or impacts the
full Board.

Superintendent Communications with Parents and the Community

The Superintendent shall ensure transparent, inclusive, and regular communications with parents,

families, and the broader community to promote engagement, equity, and student success. These

efforts shall respect diverse backgrounds, languages, and needs, and comply with relevant laws

(e.g., Every Student Succeeds Act requirements for parent involvement). Expectations include:

1.

Two-Way Communication Channels: Establish and maintain multiple accessible
methods (e.g., emails, newsletters, apps, social media, town halls, and multilingual
resources) for sharing district updates, policies, and student progress information, while
soliciting feedback through surveys, advisory committees, and open forums.

Urgent Updates: The Boards administrative representative shall notify affected students’
parents of unusual situations within 48 hours. This information should include a brief
scenario which may include details such as an incident occurred, an indication if the
person(s) in question will be on campus, and whether law enforcement has been
contacted. Upon the completion of the investigation and determination, a follow up
communication with the same parents shall include legally and contractually permissible
information to close the communication loop.

Timely and Proactive Updates: Provide timely notifications on key issues such as
curriculum changes, budget decisions, and academic performance data, ensuring

information is shared in understandable formats and languages. Urgent community
matters (e.g., school closures or health alerts) must be communicated immediately.

Parent and Family Engagement Initiatives: Facilitate opportunities for involvement,
including annual meetings, parent-teacher conferences, workshops, and advisory councils

Page 30of 4



that reflect the community's diversity. Encourage schools to conduct family surveys to
evaluate and improve engagement efforts.

Equity and Inclusivity: Ensure communications and events are culturally responsive,
accessible to all families (e.g., providing interpreters, accommodations for disabilities),
and address barriers like socioeconomic status or language differences to empower
parents as partners in education.

Response to Community Inquiries: Respond to parent or community questions within
1-3 business days, sharing relevant information transparently while protecting
confidential student data in accordance with privacy laws.

Collaboration with Stakeholders: Work with community organizations, businesses, and
faith-based groups to enhance programs, and involve parents in decision-making
processes for district-wide initiatives, such as policy reviews or school improvement
plans.

Positive and Commendatory Outreach: Balance issue-based communications with
positive updates on student achievements and district successes to build trust and
encourage participation.

Monitoring and Accountability

1.

Regular Check-Ins: The Board President may conduct monthly informal check-ins
between the Superintendent and Board members to review communication effectiveness.

Performance Integration: Incorporate transparency metrics into the Superintendent's
annual performance evaluation, including feedback from Board surveys on timeliness,
completeness, and openness of communications.

Confidentiality: All parties will respect the confidentiality of privileged information,
such as closed-session discussions and attorney-client privilege communications while
prioritizing transparency in non-confidential matters.

This policy may be updated as needed to align with state laws and district goals.

Page 4 of 4



- \
| el

(~ & g/ ]
-7 /e
Tentative Agreement

Contract Extension of the 2024-2027 Master Agreement between the Hartland Consolidated Schools
Administrative Association (HCSAA) and the Hartland Consolidated Schools Board of Education
(District)

The HEA and the District currently have a Master Agreement in place through 2026-27. The parties
agree to modify the terms of the Master Agreement as follows:

e Extend the agreement to 2028/29

o The 2025/26 salary schedule in Appendix A shall be increased by 4% in 2026/27, by 2% in
2027/28 and by 2% in 2028/29

e The parties may agree to a wage opener during the 2027/28 fiscal year to take effect in the
2028/29 fiscal year

e Article 7, Paragraph Q shall be modified as follows:
Administrators are not required to report for work on the first two act of God days (i.e., snow
days, power outage that results in building shut down, etc.). There is an understanding that if
time is needed to accomplish responsibilities (i.e., pre-arranged training, school events, etc.) the
acministrator attends to duties without being owed additional rlays. After the second act of God
day, the administrator may work from a location of choice.

Tc the extent not altered by this document, the provisions of the 2024-2027 Master Agreement shall
remain in effect through June 30, 2029.

%f - Z/fé/;/% /20 2E

For the Association Date
Coez ("D P

o /)

For the District Date



p 5"'

Position STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP5
High School Principal $130,701 | $133,701 | $136,704 | $139,705 | $ 142,707
Middle School Principal $122,501 | $125,502 | $128,502 | $131,504 | $134,505
Intermediate School Principal $118,879 | $121,880 | $124,881 | $127,882 | $130,885
Elementary School Principals $115,261 | $118,264 | $121,264 | $124,268 | $ 127,267
Ly PrinelFal. AF-Alteys $112,637 | $115,643 | $118,642 | $121,643 | $ 124,643
Director
Dean of Students $100,363 | $103,364 | $106,365 | $109,366 | $112,370

Position STEP 1 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEPS5
High School Principal $133,315 | $136,375 | $139,438 | $142,499 | $ 145,561
Middle School Principal $124,951 | $128,012 | $131,072 | $134,134 | $ 137,195
Intermediate School Principal $121,257 | $124,318 | $127,379 | $130,440 | $ 133,503
Elementary School Principals $117,566 | $120,629 | $123,689 | $126,753 | $ 129,812
ngacy PrinGipel, A7, Athletic $114,890 | $117,956 | $121,015 | $124,076 | $ 127,136
Director
Dean of Students $102,370 | $105,431 | $108,492 | $111,553 | $ 114,617

Sy ' 2028/29 Salary Schedule (2%) e

Position STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEPS5S
High School Principal $135,981 | $139,103 | $142,227 | $145,349 | $148,472
Middle School Principal $127,450 | $130,572 | $133,693 | $136,817 | $139,939
Intermediate School Principal $123,682 | $126,804 | $129,927 | $133,049 | $136,173
Elementary School Principals $119,917 | $123,042 | $126,163 | $129,288 | $ 132,408
Legacy Principal, AP, Athletic $117,188 | $120,315 | $123,435 | $ 126,558 | $ 129,679
Director
Dean of Students $104,417 | $107,540 | $110,662 | $113,784 | $116,909




2025/26 Budget Amendments
Prepared by: Rachel Bois
February 16, 2026

| am pleased to present budget amendments for the following funds:

e General Fund
e Athletic Fund
e (Cafeteria Fund

This is the first amendment to the budgets noted above which were originally approved on June 23, 2025.
Please remember that by law, amendments are required to change what was originally adopted to where
we believe we are now. There were a number of increases and decreases that ultimately played into our
amended 2025/26 budget numbers, which are referenced in detail throughout the following pages.

Based on what we know as of today, | am confident these amended budgets accurately represent how
the 2025/26 fiscal year should play out for the funds addressed. In June, additional amendments for

these three funds will be presented as well as an amendment for the Student Activities Fund.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about the attached.

Page | 1



Revenues:

Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

Interdistrict & Other
Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Instruction:

Basic Programs
Added Needs

Support Services:
Pupil Services
Instructional Services
General Administration
School Administration
Business Services
Operations & Maintenance
Transportation
Central Services

Other

Community Services
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Outgoing Transfers

Total Appropriated

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30

Fund Balance as a % of Expenditures

Hartland Consolidated Schools

Budget Amendment
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026

Percent
Original Budget Amended Change Change
$ 10,052,145 $ 10,918,491 $ 866,346 7.9% A
54,693,863 56,222,327 1,628,464 2.7% B
266,929 455,429 188,500 41.4% C
3,648,961 3,817,015 168,054 4.4% D
$ 68,661,898 $ 71,413,262 $ 2,751,364 3.9%
33,151,812 33,154,453 2,641 0.0% E
9,583,408 10,604,002 1,020,594 9.6% E
2,208,203 2,195,504 (12,699) -0.6% E
1,559,213 1,898,200 338,987 17.9% E
1,826,098 1,902,160 76,062 4.0%
4,418,213 4,293,064 (125,149) -2.9%
628,940 675,449 46,509 6.9%
7,970,677 8,153,606 182,929 2.2%
3,207,488 3,248,175 40,687 1.3%
596,044 603,471 7,427 1.2%
260,180 215,001 (45,179) -21.0% F
3,288,518 3,659,364 370,846 10.1% G
360,000 400,456 40,456 10.1% H
69,058,794 71,002,905 1,944,111 2.7%
711,778 757,611 45,833 6.0% I
$ 69,770,572 $ 71,760,516 $ 1,989,944 2.8%
$ (1,108,674) $ (347,254) $ 761,420 -219.3%
20,525,553 21,327,449 801,896 3.8%
$ 19,416,879 $ 20,980,195 $ 1,663,316 7.5%
27.83% 29.24%

Page | 2



General Fund Overview:

Overall, revenues increased by approximately $2.8M. A majority of this increase relates to grant
funding with offsetting expenditures, such as:

$1.4M - 147c/UAAL retirement revenue

$600K - Great Start Readiness Program

$187K - Filter First

$270K - Community Ed

In addition, state categorical (one-time) funding for items such as transportation, special ed,
safety, and mental health increased by $300K over what was originally budgeted. These amounts
are not known at budget adoption.

Overall, expenditures increased by approximately $2M. Expenditures were increased to account
for the grant programming noted above. However, this increase was partially offset by a
decrease in staffing costs from the original budget ($230K) due to long-term leaves of absences
as well as the removal of the placeholder originally budgeted for possible PA 152 changes to
employer sponsored healthcare ($240K).

Significant variances on individual line items are noted below.

A | Local Sources Increase is mostly due to an increase in property tax revenues due to
higher property values than originally expected. Note that increases in
property tax revenues are offset by a similar decrease in foundation
allowance, which appears on the State Sources line item. Community
Ed revenues were also increased to reflect current year programming.

B | State Sources There have been several adjustments made within this category:

The original budget contemplated an increase in the per pupil
foundation allowance of $392 and a decrease of 36 students. However,
the foundation allowance increased by $442 per pupil and the pupil
count decreased by 69 students. Note that the original budget was
required to be adopted prior to July 1, 2025; however, the state did not
finalize its budget until after that point. The net effect of these changes
was a decrease in revenue of approximately $81K. Additionally,
approximately $600K was shifted to local revenue as it will be collected
under the non-homestead property tax levy.

Categorical revenues for transportation, special ed, 31a, and 31aa were
increased by approximately $300k in total. Categorical revenues are not
known at budget adoption.

Section 147c retirement funding increased by $1.4M. Offsetting
expenditures were also increased. This amount is not known at budget
adoption.

Page | 3



Revenues were also increased approximately $600k to account for the
expansion of the Great Start Readiness Program. Offsetting
expenditures were also increased.

Federal Sources | Revenues were increased for the Filter First grant; offsetting
expenditures were recorded under Operations & Maintenance line item.

Incoming A majority of the increase is from additional operational support
Transfers and revenues from LESA. The allocation is based on our proportionate share
Other of special education costs compared to the county, as well as county-

wide property values, both of which were higher in the current year.

Basic Programs/ | In total, expenditures between the basic programs, added needs, pupil

Added Needs/ services, and instructional services categories increased by $1.3M. A
Pupil Services/ majority of this increase is due to increased 147c/UAAL expenditures,
Instructional which are offset by an equal increase in 147c state revenue.

Services

Additionally, expenditures were increased for the expansion of the Great
Start Readiness Program noted in item B above.

Expenditures for salaries and benefits have been shifted between these
line items due to a reallocation of FTE for general ed teachers (basic
programs), resource room teachers (added needs), teacher consultants
(pupil services) and ITC teachers (instructional services). Teacher FTE is
adjusted each year based on the student need within each of these
categories.

Other An inflationary increase for Schedule B was allocated to this line item at
budget adoption and has been reallocated to the proper line items.

Community Amounts were adjusted to reflect current year Community Ed programs;
Services offsetting revenues were also increased on the Local Sources line item.
Capital Outlay Expenditures were increased to account for items planned in the FY25

budget cycle but did not arrive in time to be included in that fiscal year.

Outgoing Amount represents the transfer to the Athletics Fund to support
Transfers operations. See the Athletic Budget for further explanation.

Page | 4



Hartland Consolidated Schools

Descriptions of General Fund Financial Statement Expenditure Categories for Reference

Financial Statement Category

Description

Basic Program

Instructional activities dealing directly with teaching pupils.
Includes elementary, middle-junior high, and high school
activities.

Added Needs

Instructional activities designed for the added needs of pupils
in the district, including special education, compensatory
education, and career/technical education.

Pupil

Activities designed to assess and improve the well-being of
pupils. Includes guidance, health, and teacher consultant
services.

Instructional Staff

Activities associated with assisting the instructional staff with
the content and process of providing learning experience to
pupils. Includes the curriculum department, ICT,
instructional technology and media staff and materials.

General Administration

Activities associated with oversight of the district as a whole.

School Administration

Activities associated with oversight of a single school
building.

Business

Includes services concerned with the fiscal operations of the
district, including budgeting, receiving and disbursing,
financial accounting, and payroll.

Operation & Maintenance

Activities related to operating the district’s buildings. Includes
heating and lighting, as well as repairs and maintenance of
equipment, property and liability insurance, and janitorial and
grounds maintenance costs.

Pupil Transportation

Includes services associated with the transportation of pupils
to and from school.

Activities that support each of the other instructional and

Central Support support service programs. Includes data processing oversight
and equipment.
Other Includes those supporting service expenditures which cannot

be classified above.

Community Services

Activities that are not directly related to providing education
to pupils in the district. Includes community education
programs as well as the senior center.

Debt Service

Represents principal and interest payments owed during the
current fiscal year on installment purchase obligations.

Capital Outlay

Includes site acquisition and facilities improvement.

Transfers

Includes transfers to other funds.

Page | 5



Hartland Consolidated Schools
Budget Amendment
Athletics Fund
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026

Original Percent
Budget Amended Change Change
Revenues:
Local Sources (Gate) $ 154,139 $ 156,846 $ 2,707 1.8%
Other Local Sources 365,839 365,399 (440) -0.1%
State Sources 26,870 45,510 18,640 69.4% A
Incoming Transfers 711,478 757,611 46,133 6.5% B
Total Revenue 1,258,326 1,325,366 67,040 5.3%
Expenditures:
Salaries 323,022 341,092 18,070 5.6%
Employee Benefits 177,411 213,033 35,622 20.1% C
Contracted Services/Supplit 606,487 604,766 (1,721) -0.3%
Equipment 27,575 27,975 400 1.5%
Officials 76,331 91,000 14,669 19.2% D
Transportation 47,500 47,500 - 0.0%
Total Appropriated 1,258,326 1,325,366 67,040 5.3%
Net Change in Fund Balance - - - -
Fund Balance, July 1 205,235 205,235 - 0.0%
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 205,235 $ 205,235 $ - 0.0%

Page | 6



State Sources The state sources line item was increased to account for a higher
147c/UAAL retirement reimbursement expected in FY26. Offsetting
expenditures are recorded on the “Employee Benefits” line item.

Incoming The transfer needed from the General Fund has been increased to
Transfers account for the net budget adjustments within the Athletics Fund. The
amount on this line item represents the true cost of the Athletics
program to the General Fund.

Fringe Benefits Increase in fringe benefits is mostly due to the increase in 147c/UAAL
expenditures noted in item A above as well as for current year staffing.

Officials Officials were increased for current year expected costs. Fees for
officials have increased significantly across most sports programs.

Page | 7




Revenues:
Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Food
Supplies & Other
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Outgoing Transfers

Total Appropriated

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30

Hartland Consolidated Schools

Budget Amendment
Cafeteria Fund

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026

Original Percent
Budget Amended Change Change
$ 320,980 $ 330,600 $ 9,620 3.0%
2,073,258 2,093,110 19,852 1.0%
982,005 1,017,005 35,000 3.6%
3,376,243 3,440,715 64,472 1.9%
795,881 872,602 76,721 9.6% A
417,259 494,417 77,158 18.5% A
1,369,375 1,471,075 101,700 7.4% B
171,842 183,100 11,258 6.6% B
550,000 741,875 191,875 34.9% C
3,304,357 3,763,069 458,712 13.9%
204,000 220,000 16,000 7.8% D
3,508,357 3,983,069 474,712 13.5%
(132,114) (542,354) (410,240) 310.5%
1,027,476 1,540,510 513,034 49.9%
$ 895362 $ 998,156 $ 102,794 11.5%

Page | 8



Salaries/Fringe
Benefits

Salaries and fringe benefits were increased to account for the wage
opener negotiated during the current year. A cook assistant position was
also added to accommodate the expansion of the Great Start Readiness
Program. Fringe benefits were also increased to account for a higher
UAAL allocation; this increase was offset by an increase in 147c/UAAL
revenue.

Food/ Supplies

Food and supply costs were increased to account for increased
participation than what was originally budgeted, as well as for an
increased commodity allocation than originally estimated.

Capital Outlay

Expenditures were increased to account for items planned in the
2024/25 budget cycle but did not arrive in time to be included in that
fiscal year. Additional expenditures have been budgeted to spend down
the increase in fund balance expected due to the Universal Free Meals
program.

Outgoing
Transfers

The transfer to the General Fund for indirect costs was increased due to
increased expenditures in the Cafeteria Fund as well as a higher indirect
cost rate.

Page | 9




[T] THRUN

Hartland Consolidated Schools, Livingston County, Michigan (the “Issuer”)

A regular meeting of the board of education of the Issuer (the “Board”) was held in the
, within the boundaries of the Issuer, on the 16th day

of February, 2026, at o’clock in the __.m. (the “Meeting”).

The Meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member :

WHEREAS:

1. By resolution adopted on October 20, 2025 (the “Bond Resolution™), this Board
authorized the issuance of not to exceed Fourteen Million Dollars ($14,000,000) 2026 Refunding
Bonds (General Obligation - Unlimited Tax) (the “Bonds”) for the purpose of refunding that
portion of the Issuer’s 2016 Refunding Bonds which are callable on or after May 1, 2026, and are
due and payable 2027 through 2035, inclusive (the “Refunded Bonds”).

2. In the Bond Resolution, the Issuer authorized the Superintendent of Schools and/or
the Chief Financial Officer (each an “Authorized Officer”) to accept an offer on behalf of this
Board for the sale of the Bonds within the parameters set forth in the Bond Resolution.

3. Based upon information provided by the Issuer’s financial consulting firm and
Huntington Securities, Inc., d/b/a Huntington Capital Markets (the “Underwriter”), the Issuer
selected a negotiated sale to allow for flexibility in the timing, sale and structure of the Bonds in
response to changing market conditions and to allow for flexibility in sizing the defeasance escrow
necessary to accomplish the refunding of the Refunded Bonds.

4. The Underwriter presented an offer to purchase the Bonds to an Authorized Officer
on January 28, 2026, which was accepted pursuant to the authority delegated in the Bond
Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Underwriter’s offer, and the terms and conditions as set forth in the bond
purchase agreement (the “Bond Purchase Agreement”), presented to the Authorized Officer and
accepted on January 28, 2026, to purchase the Bonds at a purchase price of $13,328,488.25, which
is the par value of the Bonds, plus an original issue premium of $1,148,545.30, less the
Underwriter’s discount of $35,057.05 is hereby ratified and affirmed. The Bonds shall be issued
in the aggregate principal amount of $12,215,000 and designated 2026 Refunding Bonds (General
Obligation - Unlimited Tax). The Underwriter has agreed in the Bond Purchase Agreement that it
shall initially offer the Bonds to the public at the yields set forth in Exhibit A hereto.




THRUN

Law FIRM,

2. The Bonds shall be dated February 26, 2026, and shall mature on May 1 of the
years 2027 through 2035, inclusive, on which interest is payable commencing November 1, 2026

and semi-annually thereafter on May | and November 1 at the rate and in the principal amounts
set forth in Exhibit A.

3. Bonds of this issue are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.

4. Blank Bonds with the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and Secretary
affixed thereto, shall, at the direction of bond counsel and as necessary, be delivered to the Paying
Agent for safekeeping to be used for registration and transfer of ownership.

The Bonds are registered as to principal and interest and are transferable as provided in the
Bond Resolution only upon the books of the Issuer kept for that purpose by the Paying Agent, by
the registered owner thereof in person or by an agent of the owner duly authorized in writing, upon
the surrender of the Bond together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Paying
Agent duly executed by the registered owner or agent thereof and thereupon a new Bond or Bonds
in the same aggregate principal amount and of the same maturity shall be issued to the transferee
in exchange therefor as provided in the Bond Resolution, and upon payment of the charges, if any,
therein provided. The Bonds are issuable in denominations of $5,000, or any integral multiple
thereof, not exceeding the aggregate principal amount for each maturity.

If any Bond shall become mutilated, the Issuer, at the expense of the holder of the Bonds,
shall furnish or cause to be furnished, and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver, a new
Bond of like tenor in exchange and substitution of the mutilated Bond, upon surrender to the
Paying Agent of the mutilated Bond. If any Bond issued under this resolution shall be lost,
destroyed or stolen, evidence of the loss, destruction or theft and indemnity may be submitted to
the Paying Agent, and if satisfactory to the Paying Agent and the Issuer, the Issuer at the expense
of the owner, shall furnish or cause to be furnished, and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and
deliver a new Bond of like tenor and bearing the statement required by Act 354, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1972, as amended, being sections 129.131 to 129.134, inclusive, of the Michigan
Compiled Laws, or any applicable law hereafter enacted, in lieu of and in substitution of the Bond
so lost, destroyed or stolen. If any such Bond shall have matured or shall be about to mature,
instead of issuing a substitute Bond, the Paying Agent may pay the same without surrender thereof.

5. UMB Bank, N.A., Grand Rapids, Michigan, is hereby approved as Escrow Agent
under the proposed Escrow Agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”) presented to the Board. The
Escrow Agreement providing for payment and redemption of the Refunded Bonds is hereby
approved. The President or Secretary shall execute and deliver the Escrow Agreement substantially
in the form presented to the Board with such changes and completions as shall be necessary as
determined by Thrun Law Firm, P.C., in order to accomplish refunding the Refunded Bonds in
accordance with the law and the Bond Resolution. The Escrow Agent is further authorized to act
as the Issuer’s attorney-in-fact for the purpose of acquiring on behalf of the Issuer the federal
securities, if necessary, as defined in the Escrow Agreement to meet the Board’s obligations under
the Escrow Agreement.

6. Upon delivery of the Bonds, the accrued interest, if any, shall be deposited in the
Debt Retirement Fund for the Bonds and the balance of the Bond proceeds shall be used as follows:




A. The approximate sum of $120,221.53 shall be used to pay the costs of issuance of
the Bonds, and any balance remaining from that sum shall be deposited in the Debt Retirement
Fund for the Bonds.

B. The sum of $13,208,266.72 from the Bonds shall be paid to the Escrow Agent and
then invested by it as provided in the Bond Resolution and Exhibit C of the Escrow Agreement for
payment of principal and interest on the Refunded Bonds. Any funds from the Bond proceeds not
used for the Escrow Account shall be deposited in the Debt Retirement Fund for the Bonds.

7. The President and Secretary are hereby authorized to provide the Bonds in
conformity with the specifications of this resolution by causing their manual or facsimile
signatures to be affixed thereto, and upon the manual execution by the authorized signatory of the
Paying Agent, the Treasurer be and is hereby authorized and directed to cause said Bonds to be
delivered to the Underwriter upon receipt of the purchase price and accrued interest, if any.

8. The Preliminary Official Statement, dated January 20, 2026, is deemed final for
purposes of SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b)(1), relating to the Bonds and its use and distribution by the
Underwriter is hereby authorized, approved and confirmed.

9. An Authorized Officer is authorized and directed to execute and deliver the final
Official Statement on behalf of the Issuer. An Authorized Officer is further authorized to approve,
execute and deliver any amendments and supplements to the final Official Statement necessary to
assure that the statements therein are true, as of the time the Bonds are delivered to the Underwriter,
and that it does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the statements, in light of the circumstances under which
they were made, not misleading. In the absence of an Authorized Officer, the President may
execute the above documents.

Z:
=
o
L -
[l

10.  The President and Secretary are authorized to execute a Certificate of the District
Regarding Covenants and Representations to enable the Underwriter to comply with Rule 15¢2-
12 under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 in connection with the offering and sale of the
Bonds. The President or Vice President, the Secretary, the Treasurer, the Superintendent, the Chief
Financial Officer, and/or all other officers, agents and representatives of the Issuer and each of
them shall execute, issue and deliver any certificates, statements, warranties, representations, or
documents necessary to effect the purposes of this resolution, the Bonds or the Bond Purchase
Agreement.

11.  The officers, agents and employees of the Issuer are authorized to take all other
actions necessary and convenient to facilitate sale and delivery of the Bonds.

12.  The Issuer hereby appoints UMB Bank, N.A., Grand Rapids, Michigan, as Paying
Agent-Bond Registrar and directs an Authorized Officer to execute for and on behalf of the Issuer
a Paying Agent-Bond Registrar Agreement.




THRUN

Law Fiam,

@

13. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution are hereby rescinded.

Ayes:  Members
Nays:  Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Hartland
Consolidated Schools, Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing
constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at the Meeting, the
original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of
the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the Open Meetings Act (Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended).

Secretary, Board of Education
Cll/jmw




EXHIBIT A

BOND PRICING

Hartland Consolidated Schools

County of Livingston, State of Michigan

2026 Refunding Bonds

(General Obligation - Unlimited Tax)

Verified Final Numbers

Maturity Premium
Bond Component Date cusiIp Amount Rate Yield Price {-Discount)
Bond Component:
05/01/2027 416848ZP7 2,050,000.00 5.000% 2.410% 102.993 61.3566.50
05/01/2028 4168482Q5 2.115,000.00 5.000% 2.430% 105.422 114,675.30
05/01/2029 416848ZR3 1385,000.00  5.000% 2.430% 107.817 108,265.45
05/01/2030 416848ZS1 2,180,000.00 5.000% 2.510% 109.820 214,076.00
05/01/2031 416848719 865,000.00 5.000% 2.560% 111.764 101,758.60
05/01/2032 416848ZU6 895,000.00 5.000% 2640% 113.373 119,688.35
05/01/2033 416848ZV4 900,000.00  5.000% 2.740% 114636 131,724.00
05/01/2034 416848ZW2 905,00000  5.000% 2810% 1156.902 143,913.10
05/01/2035 416848ZX0 920,000.00 5.000% 2.920% 116.640 153,088.00
12,215,000.00 1,148,545.30
Dated Date 02/26/2026
Delivery Date 02/26/2G26
First Coupon 11/01/2026
Par Amount 12,215,000.00
Premium 1,148,545.30
Production 13,363 545.30 109.402745%
Underwriter's Discount (35,057.05) (0.287000%)
Purchase Price 13,328.48825 109.115745%
Accrued Interest
Net Proceeds 13.328,488.25
Jan 27, 2026 1242 pm Prepared by Huntsigton Securities, Inc. (Volimers) Page 3



Resolution to Commit to Fair, Open, and Transparent
Search Process for the Position of Assistant
Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction

Hartland Consolidated Schools

WHEREAS, the role of Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction has a profound
impact and influence on Student Academic Achievement throughout Hartland Consolidated
Schools; and

WHEREAS, the Hartland Consolidated Schools Board of Education is committed to ensuring that
all hiring practices comply with applicable state and federal anti-discrimination laws, including
the Elliott-Larsen Civil Rights Act (MCL 37.2101 et seq.), the Persons with Disabilities Civil Rights
Act (MCL 37.1101), Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000e), the Age
Discrimination in Employment Act (29 U.S.C. 621), the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C.
12101), and Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681); and

WHEREAS, the Board Member Ethics Policy (po0144.2) explicitly states that the Board shall
"support the employment of those persons best qualified to serve as school staff," emphasizing
merit-based hiring to advance the District's mission of providing high-quality, researched based
education to all students; and

WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Education (MDE) recommends as a best practice that
"positions are posted and widely distributed, and candidates equitably reviewed prior to hiring
personnel," as this ensures the selection of the best possible candidate for the position and
promotes transparency and fairness in public education hiring; and

WHEREAS, Primary and secondary public education is rapidly evolving due to advancements in
technology, shifts in learning/teaching approaches, changes in State and Federal standards, and
emerging challenges such as addressing learning gaps post-pandemic, integrating artificial
intelligence in instruction, and adapting to diverse student needs, necessitating leadership that
is innovative, forward-thinking, and aligned with evolving District strategic goals; and

WHEREAS, to secure the most qualified candidate for the Assistant Superintendent of
Curriculum position, it is essential to develop an updated job description, qualification criteria,
and performance metrics that reflect the current and future needs of the District, including
expertise in curriculum development, instructional leadership, data analysis, and adapting to
changing learning environments; and

WHEREAS, a fair and open process will mitigate risks of unintentional bias, promote a wide range
of applicants, and demonstrate a commitment to equal opportunity employment; and

WHEREAS, allowing limited preferential consideration for internal candidates, such as valuing
familiarity with District operations and culture as a tie-breaking factor among equally qualified



applicants, can support staff retention and continuity while still ensuring a fair review of all
candidates; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hartland Consolidated Schools Board of Education
that the Superintendent is directed to collaborate with the Board to create and approve an
updated job description, qualification criteria (including required certifications), and evaluation
metrics for the Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum position prior to initiating the search
process, ensuring these elements address the rapidly changing landscape of primary and
secondary education and clearly define the District's needs.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District shall post the job opening internally and externally for
no less than 30 days to reach a broad audience.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent shall make a good faith effort to encourage a
diverse pool of applicants from across Michigan and beyond, including outreach to professional
organizations while adhering strictly to merit-based selection and avoiding any practices that
could be construed as discriminatory under state or federal law.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the search process shall include standardized screening of
applications using standardized rubrics, structured interviews with behavioral and scenario-
based questions, reference checks, and, where appropriate, performance tasks to assess
candidates' abilities in curriculum innovation and instructional leadership.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent may grant limited preferential treatment to
internal applicants by considering District-specific experience as a positive factor, provided it
does not override overall qualifications.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all steps in the hiring process shall be documented to
demonstrate compliance with anti-discrimination laws, promote accountability, and support the
selection of the candidate best equipped to lead curriculum development in a dynamic
educational environment.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent shall report to the Board on the progress of
the search at regular intervals and seek Board approval for the final recommendation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

RESOLVED this 16™ day of February 2026

Kristen Coleman Jeff Campbell
President Secretary



2/9/26, 11:07 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section FEBRUARY 2026 Discussion Items
Title ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY STRUCTURE
Code po1410

Status

Adopted January 28, 2008

Last Revised July 1, 2025

1410 - ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY STRUCTURE

PURPOSE

To establish a continuing process for administrative salaries.

SCOPE

This policy applies to all administrators noted in the salary schedule.

DESCRIPTION

District administrators, as described in the scope of this policy, who are performing at an Effective or Developing level can
expect to move up one (1) salary step on the salary schedule each year until Step 5 is reached. Administrators receiving a
Needs Support evaluation will not receive the step increment raise or longevity. Their salary shall be frozen and they may
face possible termination.

The Superintendent may recommend an update to the salary grid when necessary to ensure that the District is offering

competitive compensation. At the discretion of the Superintendent, proposals can be moved through a standing committee
or ad hoc committee of the Board prior to being considered by the entire Board of Education.

Salary-Schedule—2025/2026
Salary Schedule - (4% 2026-27, 2% 2027-28, 2% 2028-29) The numbers below represent 2026-27 year only.

Assistant Superintendents or Chief Financial Officer

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5
$1433;256138,580 $4367166141,550 $1438;965144,524 $4+41,822147,495 $144,6806150,467

Director of Student Services

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5
$122,014 $124,815 $127,617 $130,419 $133,221

Birecter-of Community Edueation;-Director of Operations and Transportation (salary only, see 1410.01)

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3



2/9/26, 11:07 AM BoardDocs® PL

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5
$4+674253111,543 $316;445114,520 $+32;974117,490 $+45;828120,461 $118;685123,432

Director of Technology & Director of Community Education

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5
$95;56699,389 $98;423102,360 $1+64+:28+105,332 $4684,439108,305 $1667999111,279

It shall be at the discretion of the Board of Education upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to modify their
recommendation as needed to be fiscally prudent and protect personnel from salary decreases.

New administrators in the District, without administrative experience in a comparable position, shall begin on salary Step 1.
New administrators from outside the District with experience may be placed on the salary schedule as determined by the
Superintendent with years toward longevity starting at year one.

Merit Pay - All Administrators who are rated Effective or Developing will either move up on the salary schedule or,
beginning in year 6, be eligible for an off-schedule payment of $1,000 at the end of the 6th year, and each consecutive year
thereafter.

PTO Days - Administrators will receive ten (10) sick and four (4) personal business days in July of each year. Starting in
2025-26, these will be considered PTO (personal time off) days. Administrators may bank any of the unused days covered
in this section for future use consistent with FMLA and Worker Compensation policy and practices. A maximum of three (3)
consecutive days may be used without Superintendent approval. Any days used which are connected to holidays and
calendar breaks must be pre-approved by the Superintendent.

Banked Day Payout - Upon retirement or resignation in good standing (after five years of service), up to sixty (60)
banked days may be cashed in for $100.00 each.

Vacation Days and Cash-in - Administrators are granted twenty (20) vacation days per year and are eligible to cash in
(at per diem) a maximum of five (5) vacation days at the end of the year by notifying the Superintendent no later than May
15th of each year.

Bereavement Days - Administrators will be provided up to four (4) bereavement days for each instance of death in the
immediate family (spouse, child, parent, brother, sister, step-relatives, in-laws, grandchildren, grandparent).

July 4th- All 52-week employees will be provided a two (2) day Holiday for the 4th of July.

Non-Student Days - All administrators will not be required to report to work on the first four (4) non-student/non-teacher
work days. The number of days shall be determined by the negotiated calendar. Any non-student/non-teacher work days
above four (4) require attendance in the District.

Act of God Days - Administrators are not required to report for work on the first two (2) act of God days (i.e. snow days,
power outage that results in a building shut down, etc.). There is an understanding that if time is needed to accomplish
responsibilities (i.e. pre-arranged training, school events, etc.), the administrator attends to duties without being owed
additional days. After the second act of God Day, the employee may work from a location of choice if the ability to do so is
available.

On-Call - The District will provide an on-call payment of $500 per year, paid on the first paycheck of September starting in
the 2025-26 school year. On-call means that the administrator agrees to respond to communications when not on duty.
LONGEVITY - Director of Student Services, Director of Community Education, and Director of Technology

After administrators finish the year at salary Step 5, a longevity benefit replaces step increases in year six (6) and only

after the administrator accumulates five (5) complete years of service in the District. After that, they will qualify for
additional longevity as follows:

Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10
$2,000 $3,000 $4,000 $5,000 $6,000

LONGEVITY - Superintendent, Assistant Superintendents, and CFO

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3



2/9/26, 11:07 AM BoardDocs® PL

After administrators finish the year at salary Step 5, a longevity benefit replaces step increases in year six (6) and only
after the administrator accumulates five (5) complete years of service in the District. After that, they will qualify for
additional longevity as follows:

Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10
$5,000 $6,000 $7,000 $8,000 $9,000

Individual contracts will provide additional details such as benefit coverage.

Revised 7/21/14
Revised 2/12/15
Revised 7/18
Revised 8/18
Revised 1/19
Revised 9/9/19
Revised 12/17/20
Revised 6/28/21
Revised 12/16/21
Revised 6/17/22
Revised 11/14/22
Revised 6/12/23
T.C. 1/15/24
Revised 7/1/24
Revised 10/21/24
Revised 3/16/26

© Hartland Consolidated Schools 20246

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3



2/9/26, 11:11 AM

Book
Section
Title
Code
Status
Adopted

Last Revised

BoardDocs® PL

Policy Manual
FEBRUARY 2026 Discussion Items
COMPENSATION AND LONGEVITY SCHEDULE

po1410.01

December 14, 2015

May 12, 2025

1410.01 - COMPENSATION AND LONGEVITY SCHEDULE

Director/Supervisor Tier 1 Supervisor Tier 2 Certified/Licensed Staff
Student Nutrition Director™ Assistant Director of Student 2General Education Social Worker
-

Nutrition
Director of Human Resources* Personnel Coordinator* School Nurse*
Director of Payroll Services* Accountant* School Certified Medical Assistant *
Transportation Supervisor* Custodial Supervisor*
Operations Manager*+ Other Staff
Administrative Assistant to Administrative Assistant, Business
the Superintendent*Jr Office*
IDirector of Operations & Administrative Assistant,

Transportation*+

Curriculum Department*

Director of Data Systems*"""ﬁIE Accounts Payable Clerk*

Director of Early Childhood*+

Compensation Schedule
Guaranteed 1% increase in years 2-5, but could be more dependent on the market value of position. The schedule below
will be discontinued with all new hires under this policy.

Year 1 Base Salary
Year 2 1%
Year 3 1%
Year 4 1%
Year 5 1%

Longevity
Year 6
Year 7
Year 8
Year 9

$2,000 Year 6-7 $1,000 Year 6-7 $1,000
$3,000 Year 8-9 $2,000 Year 8-9 $2,000
$4,000 Year 10-11 $3,000 Year 10-11 $3,000
$5,000 Year 12-13 $4,000 Year 12-13 $4,000

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3



2/9/26, 11:11 AM BoardDocs® PL

Year 10 $6,000 Year 14+ $5,000 Year 14+ $5,000

Longevity is earned in the year listed. Paid in February of that fiscal year.
Longevity is prorated if an employee retires or resigns before the end of the fiscal year.

This compensation schedule may change year to year depending on District financial conditions and measures necessary to
ensure fiscal responsibility and operational efficiency. Administration will periodically review market values and employment
conditions.

Employee is on step schedule for first five (5) years. In addition, compensation is subject to the 'formula’ in place at that
time unless special arrangements made per hire letter or otherwise noted.

PTO Days - Employees covered by this policy will receive ten (10) sick and four (4) personal business days in July of each
year. Starting in 2025-26 these will be considered PTO (personal time off) days. Employees may bank any of the unused
days covered in this section for future use consistent with FMLA and Worker Compensation policy and practices. A
maximum of three (3) consecutive days may be used without the Superintendent's approval. Any days used which are
connected to holidays and calendar breaks must be pre-approved by the Superintendent.

Banked Day Payout - Upon retirement or resignation in good standing (after five (5) years of service), up to sixty (60)
banked days may be cashed in for $75.00 each.

Vacation Days and Cash-in - All fifty-two (52) week employees covered under this policy receive twenty (20) vacation
days per year and are eligible to cash in a maximum of five (5) vacation days at the end of the year by notifying the
Superintendent no later than May 15th of each year.

Bereavement Days - Employees covered in this policy will be provided up to four (4) bereavement days for each instance
of death in the immediate family (spouse, child, parent, brother, sister, step-relatives, in-laws, grandchildren, grandparent).

July 4th- All fifty-two (52) week employees will be provided a two (2) day Holiday for the 4th of July.

Non-Student Days - All fifty-two (52) week employees covered in this agreement will not be required to report to work on
the first four (4) non-student/non-teacher work-days. The number of days shall be determined by the negotiated calendar.
Any non-student/non-teacher work-days above four (4) require attendance in the district.

Act of God Days - All Employees covered in this agreement are not required to report for work on the first two (2) act of
God days (i.e. snow days, power outage that results in a building shut down, etc.). There is an understanding that if time is
needed to accomplish responsibilities (i.e. pre-arranged training, school events, etc.) the employee attends to duties
without being owed additional days. After the second act of God Day, the employee may work from a location of choice if
the ability to do so is available.

On-Call - The District will provide an on-call payment of $500 per year, paid on the first paycheck of September starting in
the 2025-26 school year. On-call means that the administrator agrees to respond to communications when not on duty.
Eligibility is designated with a + following the position listed above.

The Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent will be provided a $75.00 stipend for all meetings after normal hours,
payable on the last pay (combination of all meetings) of the fiscal year.

1Salary compensated at-the-Director-ef-Community-Educatien—satary per schedule found in Board Policy 1410.

2This position will be compensated consistent with the teacher salary schedule and longevity schedule and follow the HEA
Master Agreement.

52-week employee
*on-call Employee

Revised 9/17/19
Revised 6/28/21
Revised 10/11/21
Revised 6/13/22
Revised 8/8/22
Revised 12/12/22
Revised 6/12/23
Revised 10/21/24
Revised 2/3/25

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3



2/9/26, 11:11 AM BoardDocs® PL

© Hartland Consolidated Schools 2025

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/hartl/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3



	Agenda
	Detailed Agenda
	Approval of Minutes-1-12-26
	Payment of Invoices
	Policy 2210
	Policy 2266
	Policy 5517.01
	Policy 0144.2
	New Policy: Communication 
	HCSAA Contract Extension
	2025/26 Budget Amendments
	Ratifying Resolution-Bond Refunding
	Resolution-Asst. Superintendent Position
	Policy 1410
	Policy 1410.01



